
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

JUNE 18, 2012 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted By 
The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�




 

 

TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, 
communications and recommendations that accompany your 
agenda.  Also included are suggested or requested resolutions 
and/or ordinances for your consideration and possible adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been 
prepared by department directors and staff members.  I am 
indebted to them for their efforts to provide insight and professional 
advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as 
your deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 
GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 
 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 
 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 
 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 
 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



 

 

 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
June 18, 2012 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION: Pastor Dan Lewis – Troy Christian Chapel 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 Proclamation for Friends of the Troy Public Library – 2011 Baker & Taylor Award 
Recipient and Outstanding Friends of the Library Award Recipient Certificate 1 

C-2 Certificate of Appreciation to Barnes & Noble in Troy for Hosting the Troy Public 
Library Reading Celebration and Bookfair 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

E-1 No Public Hearings 1 



 

 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT: 2 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 3 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 3 

H-1  No Postponed Items 3 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 3 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 
Council Appointments – Building Code Board of Appeals; Employee Retirement 
System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust; Historic 
District Commission; Traffic Committee 3 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Local Development 
Finance Authority (LDFA); Planning Commission; b) City Council Nominations – 
Historic District Commission; Liquor Advisory Committee; Parks and Recreation 
Board 4 

I-3 Request for Closed Session 9 

I-4 Bid Waiver – Security Access Control Upgrade 9 

I-5 2011/12 Budget Amendment No. 1 9 

I-6 Synthetic Drugs/K2 – Spice – Bath Salts, Etc. 10 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 11 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 11 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 11 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 11 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: 11 

a) Proclamation for Friends of the Troy Public Library – 2011 Baker & Taylor 
Award Recipient and Outstanding Friends of the Library Award Recipient ........ 11 



 

 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 11 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 12-03 – 
Fieldstone Sanitary Repair ................................................................................. 12 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10: Travel Authorization and Approval to 
Expend Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses – Michigan Municipal 
League’s Annual Convention – October 3-5, 2012 Mackinac Island .................. 12 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Approval to Expend Funds for 
Membership Dues and Renewals Over $10,000 – Michigan Municipal League . 12 

J-5  Acquisition of Property as a Result of Foreclosure for Non-Payment of Property 
Taxes 12 

J-6  Uniform Video Service Local Franchise Agreement with Comcast 13 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 14 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted 14 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time): None Submitted 14 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 14 

L-1  Mayor Daniels Referred Oakland County Board of Commissioners Resolution 
Regarding Smart Meters 14 

L-2  Mayor Daniels Referral Regarding Synthetic Marijuana 14 

a) City of Troy Resolution Supporting Banning the Sale of K2-Spice ..................... 14 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 14 

M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 14 

N. REPORTS 14 

N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 14 

a) Planning Commission-Draft-May 22, 2012 ......................................................... 14 
b) Planning Commission-Final-May 22, 2012 ......................................................... 14 

N-2 Department Reports: 14 



 

 

a) Penalty Hearing for Super City Smoker’s Express – Liquor License Revoked ... 14 
b) Review of Outdoor Water Use Restrictions Ordinance ...................................... 14 
c) Emergency Medical Service 2011 Annual Report .............................................. 14 

N-3  Letters of Appreciation: 14 

a) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Nelson from Lynne Bondy, Sister JoAnn Lucas 
and Sister Eugenia Obasi, Recognizing Troy Firefighters for Professionalism ... 14 

b) Letter of Appreciation to Kurt Bovensiep from Angie Morris of the March of 
Dimes, Thanking Him for Assistance .................................................................. 14 

N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 15 

N-5  City Assessing versus County Assessing, Formal Bid Process 15 

N-6  Letter of Understanding from Rehmann Regarding Audit Services for Fiscal Year 
2011/12 15 

O. STUDY ITEMS 15 

O-1  No Study Items 15 

P. CLOSED SESSION: 15 

P-1  Closed Session 15 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 15 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 16 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 16 

Monday, July 9, 2012 Regular Meeting ................................................................. 16 
Monday, July 23, 2012 Regular Meeting ............................................................... 16 
Monday, August 13, 2012 Regular Meeting .......................................................... 16 
Monday, August 27, 2012 Regular Meeting .......................................................... 16 
Monday, September 10, 2012 Regular Meeting .................................................... 16 
Monday, September 24, 2012 Regular Meeting .................................................... 16 
Monday, October 8, 2012 Regular Meeting ........................................................... 16 
Monday, October 22, 2012 Regular Meeting ......................................................... 16 
Monday, November 12, 2012 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 16 
Monday, November 26, 2012 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 16 
Monday, December 3, 2012 Regular Meeting ....................................................... 16 
Monday, December 17, 2012 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 16 



 

 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 16 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 18, 2012 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION: Pastor Dan Lewis – Troy Christian Chapel 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a)  Mayor Janice Daniels 

Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 
Doug Tietz 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-06-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of                at  
the Regular City Council Meeting of June 18, 2012, due to                     . 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 Proclamation for Friends of the Troy Public Library – 2011 Baker & Taylor Award 

Recipient and Outstanding Friends of the Library Award Recipient Certificate 
 
C-2 Certificate of Appreciation to Barnes & Noble in Troy for Hosting the Troy Public 

Library Reading Celebration and Bookfair 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items  
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 18, 2012 
 

- 2 - 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 
the Public and Visitors: 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 
• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 

the majority consent of City Council. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to five 

(5) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to five 

(5) minutes to address Postponed, Regular Business or Consent Agenda items or any other 
item as permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment portion of the 
agenda. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority of the City Council 
members. 

• Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 
The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 

The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council 
rather than to City Administration or the audience.  Also, there is a timer on the City 
Council table in front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there is one minute of 
speaker time remaining, and turns red when the speaker's time is up.   
  
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap 
during the meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or 
disparaging comments about any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may 
be immediate consequences, including having the microphone turned off, being asked 
to leave the meeting, and/or the deletion of speaker comments for any re-broadcast of 
the meeting.  Speakers should also be careful to avoid saying anything that would 
subject them to civil liability, such as slander and defamation.   
  
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the 
decorum befitting this great City. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 18, 2012 
 

- 3 - 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1  No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – Building Code Board of Appeals; Employee Retirement 
System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust; Historic 
District Commission; Traffic Committee 

 
a) Mayoral Appointments - None 
 
 
b) City Council Appointments 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-06- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:  
 

Building Code Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
5 Regular Members 

5 Year Term 
 
Term:  Per ORDINANCE Michael Culpepper (City Manager) 
   

 
Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & 

Trust 
Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members and 2 Ordinance Members 
3 Year Term 

 
Term:  Per ORDINANCE Michael Culpepper (City Manager) 
 

 
Historic District Commission 

Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 18, 2012 
 

- 4 - 

Term Expires:  5/15/2015 Doris Schuchter 
 

 
Traffic Committee 

Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Term Expires:  01/31/2013 Stevan Popovic 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Local Development 

Finance Authority (LDFA); Planning Commission; b) City Council Nominations – 
Historic District Commission; Liquor Advisory Committee; Parks and Recreation 
Board 

 
a) Mayoral Nominations 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-06- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action:  
 

Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) 
Appointed by Mayor 

5 Regular Members; 2 City Council Member Alternates 
Staggered 4 Year Term 

 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
M I or 

Nickname 
Appointment 

Expire Notes 1 Notes 3 
Adamczyk Michael M 6/30/2012 Resident Member  
Beltramini Robin E. 6/30/2014 Resident Member  
Bergeron Stephanie W 6/30/2012 Member NO Reappointment 
Kidder Michael J 6/30/2015 Member  
Krauss Maureen Donohue  Oakland County 

Designee 
 

McGinnis Maureen M. 11/11/2013 Alternate  
Slater Dane M. 11/11/2013 Alternate  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 18, 2012 
 

- 5 - 

Szerlag John  6/30/2015 Resident Member Resigned 
Vitale Nickolas  6/30/2015 Resident Member  

 

 
Nominations to the Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA): 
  
Term Expires:  06/30/2015  (Resident Member) 
 Term currently held by: John Szerlag 
 
Term Expires:  06/30/2016  (Resident Member) 
 Term currently held by: Michael Adamczyk 
  
Term Expires:  06/30/2016  (Member) 
 Term currently held by: Stephanie Bergeron 
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name 
App Resume 

Expire Notes 2 
Hoef Paul 11/21/2013 EDC exp. 4/30/2015 
Sawyer Jr. Thomas 2/3/2014 Municipal Bldg Authority exp. 01/31/2013 
Sharp John 7/15/2013 Economic Dev. Corp. exp. 04/30/2015 
Shields David 6/14/2014  
Wilberding Bruce 2/8/2014 Brownfield Redev. Auth. exp 4/30/2013 

 

 
 

Planning Commission 
Appointed by Mayor 
9 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name M I or 
Nickname 

Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 

Edmunds Donald L 12/31/2013 EDC exp 4/30/3014 
Huang Eric  7/31/2012 Student 
Hutson Michael W 12/31/2012  
Krent Thomas G 12/31/2013  
Maxwell Mark  12/31/2013 Resigned 6/7/2012 
Sanzica Philip  12/31/2012 Alt. PC Rep on BZA 
Schepke Gordon  12/31/2014  
Schultz Robert M 12/31/2014  
Strat Thomas  12/31/2014  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 18, 2012 
 

- 6 - 

Tagle John J 12/31/2012  
 

  
Term Expires:  12/31/2013  
 Term currently held by: Mark Maxwell (Resigned) 
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name M I or 
Nickname 

App Resume 
Expire Notes 2 

Binkowski Sarah E. 1/26/2014 Traffic Comm. exp 01/31/2013 
Johansson Steven  1/23/2014  

Kaltsounis Andrew  2/13/2014 Liquor Advisory Comm. exp. 
1/31/2013 

Kaltsounis Orestis Rusty 1/20/2014 P&R Bd exp 9/30/2012; ZBA (Alt.) exp 
1/31/2015 

Kempen Edward  2/1/2014  
Lambert Dave  2/16/2013 ZBA exp. 4/30/2014 
Lokken Stephen D. 1/23/2014  
Ragan John  1/26/2014  
Waters Roy W. 2/6/2014 Full Disclosure mailed 2/6/2012 
Ziegenfelder Peter F 12/14/2012 Traffic Committee exp 1/31/2014 

 

 
Yes: 
No: 
 
b) City Council Nominations 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-06- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 

Historic District Commission 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 Notes 3 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 18, 2012 
 

- 7 - 

Chambers Barbara 3/1/2014   

Doyle Hugh Stephen 7/31/2013  Requests 
Reappointment 

Kuppa Padma 3/1/2014   

Partlan Ann 3/1/2014 Historical Society 
Recommendation  

Rounds Muriel 5/15/2012 Historical Society 
Recommendation NO Reappointment 

Schuchter Doris 5/15/2012 Historical Society 
Recommendation  

Voigt W. Kent 3/1/2013   
 

 
Nominations to the Historic District Commission: 
 
Term Expires:  05/15/2015  
 Term currently held by: Muriel Rounds 
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire Notes 2 

Viola Vincent J. 11/16/2013 Animal Control Appeal Bd. exp. 9/30/2012 
 

 
 

Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 Notes 3 

Ehlert Max K. 1/31/2015   

Godlewski W. Stan 1/31/2014  Requests 
Reappointment 

Hall Patrick C. 1/31/2013   

Kaltsounis Andrew 1/31/2013  Requests 
Reappointment 

Ogg David S. 1/31/2015 Liquor Adv exp 1/31/2015; 
Traffic Comm exp 1/31/2015  

Pappas Jesse 7/31/2012 Student Rep. Requests 
Reappointment 

Payne Timothy P. 1/31/2015   



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 18, 2012 
 

- 8 - 

Scherlinck Gerard    

Scherlinck Eun Joo 
Andrea 7/31/2012 Student Rep. Requests 

Reappointment 
Ukrainec Bohdan 1/31/2014   

 

 
Nominations to the Liquor Advisory Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  07/31/2013  (Student Rep.) 
 Term currently held by: Jesse Pappas 
 
Term Expires:  07/31/2013  (Student Rep.) 
 Term currently held by: Eun Joo Scherlinck 
 
 

Parks and Recreation Board 
Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members and 1 Troy School Board Member: 
Regular Member: 3 Year Term  /  Troy School Board Member: 1 Year Term 

 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name Appointment 
Expire Notes 2 Notes 3 

Biegler Jeff    
Fejes Kathleen M. 9/30/2013   
Gazetti Tod 9/30/2013   

Hauff Gary 7/31/2012 Troy School Dist. Rep. on 
P&R Board  

Kaltsounis Orestis Rusty 9/30/2012 P&R Bd exp 9/30/2012; 
ZBA (Alt.) exp 1/31/2015  

Kovacs Meaghan 9/30/2014   

Redpath Stuart F. 9/30/2012  NO 
Reappointment 

Stewart Jeffrey L. 9/30/2013   
Yelamanchi Aditya 7/31/2012 Student Rep.  
Zikakis Janice 9/30/2014   

 

 
Nominations to the Parks and Recreation Board: 
 
Term Expires:  07/31/2013  (Troy School Board Member) 
 Term currently held by: Gary Hauff 
 
Term Expires:  07/31/2013  (Student Rep.) 
 Term currently held by: Aditya Yelamanchi 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 18, 2012 
 

- 9 - 

 
Yes: 
No: 

 
I-3 Request for Closed Session 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-06-      
Moved by        
Seconded by       
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as permitted by 
MCL15.268 (e) Pending Litigation – Margaret Black v City of Troy. 
 
Yes:  
No: 
 
I-4 Bid Waiver – Security Access Control Upgrade 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-06- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
WHEREAS, SimplexGrinnell is an authorized, licensed installer in Michigan of the Andover 
Controls security system; and  
 
WHEREAS, It is desirable to upgrade the Continuum NetController modules to be compatible 
with the current system software; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Police Department has remote access to monitor video and alarms at all 
facilities from a central location with compatible equipment and software; and  
  
WHEREAS, Due to the complexity of the system, it is desirable to allow the company who 
programmed and currently maintains the system to upgrade the NetController modules thus 
avoiding corruption of the programming; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal bidding 
procedures and hereby AUTHORIZES the City of Troy to utilize the services of SimplexGrinnell 
of Farmington Hills, MI, to purchase and install the security access control upgrade for an 
estimated total cost of $23,648.00, in accordance with their proposal dated 12-Jan-12, a copy 
of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.   
 
Yes:  
No: 
 
I-5 2011/12 Budget Amendment No. 1 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 18, 2012 
 

- 10 - 

Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-06-      
Moved by        
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the 2011/12 Budget Amendment No. 
1 as submitted, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
Yes:  
No: 
 
I-6 Synthetic Drugs/K2 – Spice – Bath Salts, Etc. 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-06-      
Moved by        
Seconded by       
 
WHEREAS, Due to recent media events and education and legislation, there has been an 
increased public awareness of the dangers of synthetic drugs, including but not limited to 
Spice/ K2, bath salts, synthetic cocaine, MXE and DMAA; and  
 
WHEREAS, The ingestion or use of these synthetic drugs can lead to any or all of the following 
medical conditions:  death, stroke, seizure, convulsion, irreversible brain damage, catatonic 
behavior, tremors, speech impediments, heart palpitations, hallucinations, physical paralysis,  
kidney injury, panic attacks and amputations; and  
 
WHEREAS, The ingestion or use of these synthetic drugs has recently led to violent, bizarre, 
destructive and harmful behavior which has led to homicide and suicide; and    
 
WHEREAS, There are manufacturers of synthetic drugs that constantly change the chemical 
compositions of these substances in an effort to circumvent the definitions of controlled 
substances under both federal and state laws which criminalize possession, use, sale, and 
distribution of controlled substances, as well as driving under the influence of such synthetic 
substances; and   
 
WHEREAS, These types of synthetic drugs are currently packaged as benign items and 
marketed in a manner that is designed to encourage our youth and other persons to purchase 
and consume these types of synthetic drugs, since these drugs can be found in convenience 
stores and over the internet; and   
   
WHEREAS, There has been a temporary federal ban on these types of synthetic drugs due to 
their dangerous and addictive propensities, and there have also been recent successful efforts 
to pass permanent federal and state laws that address these types of synthetic drugs by 
including them as illegal Schedule I drugs; and  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy is committed to the evisceration of these types of synthetic drugs 
in our community and the surrounding communities, and has actively participated with the 52-4 
Judicial District Court, the City of Clawson, the Troy Community Coalition, Oakland County, 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 18, 2012 
 

- 11 - 

Troy merchants, and the public in the education and awareness of these synthetic drugs, and 
many Troy merchants have pledged not to sell the these types of synthetic drugs, as evidenced 
by the attached press release, and as included on a website furthering this commitment, 
http://nospicetroyclawson.org. 
   
NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED That the City of Troy JOINS TOGETHER with 
many other governmental entities, businesses and non-profit organizations and task forces in 
pledging their support for the federal, state and local legislation and other actions that combat 
the use and sale of synthetic drugs such as K2, Spice, Bath Salts, and others.  This includes 
but is not limited to pending federal legislation, pending state legislation, actions of the Oakland 
County Board of Health, and others.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That this Resolution shall be FORWARDED to all elected 
persons representing the City of Troy, requesting the exercise of all diligent efforts to combat 
the use and sale of these types of synthetic drugs. 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-06-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)  ______________      , which SHALL BE 
CONSIDERED after Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the Regular City 
Council Meeting of June 4, 2012, as submitted. 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  
a) Proclamation for Friends of the Troy Public Library – 2011 Baker & Taylor Award 

Recipient and Outstanding Friends of the Library Award Recipient 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  
 

http://nospicetroyclawson.org/�


CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 18, 2012 
 

- 12 - 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 12-03 – 
Fieldstone Sanitary Repair 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That Contract No.12-03, Fieldstone Sanitary Repair be AWARDED to Superior 
Excavating, P.O. Box 4290, Auburn Hills, MI  48321 at an estimated total cost of $79,650.00. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is AUTHORIZED in an 
amount not to exceed 20% of the total project cost. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10: Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend 

Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses – Michigan Municipal League’s 
Annual Convention – October 3-5, 2012 Mackinac Island 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That Council members are AUTHORIZED to attend the Michigan Municipal 
League’s Annual Convention on October 3-5, 2012 in Mackinac Island, Michigan, in 
accordance with accounting procedures of the City of Troy. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Approval to Expend Funds for Membership 

Dues and Renewals Over $10,000 – Michigan Municipal League 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That payment is AUTHORIZED for annual membership dues to the Michigan 
Municipal League, for the time period of May 1, 2012 through April 30, 2013, in the amount of 
$11,301. 
 
J-5  Acquisition of Property as a Result of Foreclosure for Non-Payment of Property 

Taxes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That the Engineering Department is hereby AUTHORIZED to purchase a 
foreclosed property having Sidwell #88-20-03-103-005 for the amount of unpaid real property 
taxes, interest and finance charges in an amount not to exceed $1,200 plus closing and 
administrative costs; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That all currently active special assessments, if any, be 
VACATED. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 18, 2012 
 

- 13 - 

J-6  Uniform Video Service Local Franchise Agreement with Comcast 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-06-      
  
WHEREAS, Effective January 1, 2007, the Uniform Video Service Local Franchise Act, Act. 
No. 480 of the Public Acts of 2006, MCL 484.3301 et. seq. (“Act”) went into effect; and  
 
WHEREAS, Section 3 of the Act requires a Video Service Provider (Provider) to submit a 
complete franchise agreement with the local unit of government prior to offering video services 
within the boundaries of a local unit of government (Franchising Entity); and  
 
WHEREAS, Section 3(2) of the Act sets a deadline for objecting to the completeness of a 
proposed Franchise Agreement or objecting to other non-compliance with the Act, and this 
deadline is 15 days after the Franchise Agreement is filed with the City; and  
 
WHEREAS, Section 3(3) of the Act limits a Franchising Entity’s review of a Franchise 
Agreement to the issue of completeness and compliance with State law, and also requires 
action on the proposed Franchise Agreement within 30 days; and  
 
WHEREAS, On May 16, 2012, Comcast of the South, Inc, filed its Uniform Video Service Local 
Franchise Agreement (Agreement) with the City of Troy (Franchise Entity); and  
 
WHEREAS, Comcast’s Franchise Agreement submittal was reviewed by legal counsel, who 
forwarded a notice of completeness to Comcast on behalf of the City of Troy on June 7, 2012, 
which was timely filed; and  
 
WHEREAS, Comcast’s Franchise Agreement submittal has been reviewed by legal counsel, 
who has certified that the Comcast Franchise Agreement satisfies the legal and technical 
requirements of the Act; and  
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council is therefore required by state statute to approve Comcast’s 
Franchise Agreement on or before June 18, 2012, since Comcast has satisfied the legal and 
technical requirements of the Act;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby FINDS that the 
Agreement meets the legal and technical requirements of the Act, and solely for that reason, 
the Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Agreement with Comcast, in compliance with 
Section 3(3) of the Act.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That such approval by the City is GIVEN only because it is 
required by the Act, and is NOT AN INDICATION of the City’s agreement with or assent to any 
provisions of the Act or Agreement.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the approval of the Comcast Franchise Agreement DOES 
NOT WAIVE the City’s rights to challenge any provisions of the Act and/or any related 
provisions of the Agreement, including the argument that such provisions are invalid and 
unenforceable as violations of law or an unconstitutional impairment of the City’s contractual 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 18, 2012 
 

- 14 - 

rights. Furthermore, the City RESERVES any and all rights stemming from any successful 
challenge to such provisions that are undertaken by any other local franchising entity.  
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the Mayor and the City Clerk shall SIGN the Comcast 
Franchise Agreement, on behalf of the City of Troy, and a copy of the executed agreement 
shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes, and the City Clerk shall FORWARD the executed 
agreement, in addition to a certified copy of this Resolution, to Comcast at the address 
indicated in the Franchise Agreement. 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted 
 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

L-1  Mayor Daniels Referred Oakland County Board of Commissioners Resolution 
Regarding Smart Meters 

L-2  Mayor Daniels Referral Regarding Synthetic Marijuana 
a) City of Troy Resolution Supporting Banning the Sale of K2-Spice 
b) Oakland County Board of Commissioners Resolution Regarding Synthetic Marijuana 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 

N. REPORTS 
N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Planning Commission-Draft-May 22, 2012 
b) Planning Commission-Final-May 22, 2012 
 
N-2 Department Reports:  
a) Penalty Hearing for Super City Smoker’s Express – Liquor License Revoked 
b) Review of Outdoor Water Use Restrictions Ordinance  
c) Emergency Medical Service 2011 Annual Report 
  
N-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Nelson from Lynne Bondy, Sister JoAnn Lucas and Sister 

Eugenia Obasi, Recognizing Troy Firefighters for Professionalism 
b) Letter of Appreciation to Kurt Bovensiep from Angie Morris of the March of Dimes, 

Thanking Him for Assistance 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 18, 2012 
 

- 15 - 

N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 
 
N-5  City Assessing versus County Assessing, Formal Bid Process 

 
N-6  Letter of Understanding from Rehmann Regarding Audit Services for Fiscal Year 

2011/12 
 

O. STUDY ITEMS 
O-1  No Study Items 
 

P. CLOSED SESSION:  

P-1  Closed Session 
 
 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 18, 2012 
 

- 16 - 

 
 
 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, July 9, 2012 ....................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, July 23, 2012 ..................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, August 13, 2012 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, August 27, 2012 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 10, 2012 .......................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 24, 2012 .......................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 8, 2012 ................................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 22, 2012 ............................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 12, 2012 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 26, 2012 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 3, 2012 ............................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 17, 2012 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
 

 
 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 

 
 



Proclamation  
Friends of the Troy Public Library 

2011 Baker & Taylor Award Recipient and  
Outstanding Friends of Michigan Libraries Award Recipient 

 
WHEREAS, The Friends of the Troy Public Library were founded in 1958 as a non-profit organization to promote and 
support the Troy Public Library; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Friends of the Troy Public Library are one of three Friends organizations nationwide that have been 
recognized with the 2011 Baker & Taylor Awards from the Association of Library Trustees, Advocates, Friends and 
Foundations, a division of the American Library Association for their outstanding efforts to support their library; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Friends of Michigan Libraries also selected the Friends of the Troy Public Library as the 2011 
Outstanding Friends of the Library (Class IV-VI); and 
 
WHEREAS, The Friends of the Troy Public Library were chosen for their efforts in “carrying out an outstanding project or 
activity that had significant impact on their Library’s service to the community;” and 
 
WHEREAS, The Friends won these two prestigious awards for “the successful activities that the Friends carried out that 
saved the Troy Public Library from closing,” and for working to ensure the continued operations of the Library for the next five 
years. The awards were based on the scope of the group’s activities and judged on planning, implementation, evaluation, 
innovation and community involvement; and   
 
WHEREAS, The Friends understand the importance of well-funded libraries and advocate that our Library has the support it 
needs to provide a wide variety of services for all ages. The Friends have generated resources for much needed equipment, 
summer reading programs for children, Job Seekers classes, computer classes, Special Needs Collection, cultural and book 
programs and special events throughout the years; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Friends continue to promote and support the Troy Public Library’s essential role as a valued community 
asset in Troy by fostering library initiatives through advocacy, volunteer assistance and fundraising; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Council of the City of Troy hereby congratulate the 
Friends of the Troy Public Library for being recipients of the 2011 Baker & Taylor Award and the Friends of Michigan 
Libraries 2011 Outstanding Friends of the Library Award, and thank them for their efforts to save the Library and their 
continued work to keep the Library a vibrant and active place in the heart of our community; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Council invite all Troy residents to recognize their awards and 
encourage everyone to support the Friends through membership, by shopping the Friends Shop and Book Shop, and 
attending the many wonderful Library programs offered thanks to the Friends of the Troy Public Library.  
 
Presented this 18th day of June 2012. 
 
  

bittnera
Text Box
C-01 and J-03a



 
Certificate of Appreciation  

Barnes & Noble in Troy  
for Hosting the Troy Public Library 
Reading Celebration and Bookfair 

 
WHEREAS, On Saturday, April 21 and Sunday, April 22, Barnes & Noble Booksellers in Troy 
hosted the Troy Public Library Reading Celebration and Bookfair, a two-day extravaganza offering 
many exciting events and fun for both children and adults with special story times, entertainment, and 
crafts and games for kids and teens; and 
 
WHEREAS, For every sale made during the Reading Celebration and Bookfair weekend at the Troy, 
Barnes & Noble contributed a percentage of the sales to the Troy Public Library; and 
 
WHEREAS, Bookfair events included face painting; Earth Day celebration crafts, including planting 
materials donated by Troy Garden Club and Telly’s Garden Center; teen origami crafts; NOOK 
eReader demonstrations for borrowing books from the library; and special author signings by Dr. 
Steven Craig and Carol McCloud; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy Public Library appreciates the partnership with Barnes & Noble as well as the 
residents of the City of Troy and surrounding communities who helped support this special event.  
Proceeds from the Bookfair totaled over $2,100 and will be used to support the Library’s very popular 
eBook collection; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Council of the City of Troy hereby 
thank Barnes & Noble Booksellers in Troy at 396 John R Road for their support of the Troy Public 
Library, as well as all the residents who shopped at Barnes & Noble during the Reading Celebration 
and Bookfair weekend; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Council invite all Troy residents to continue to 
support Barnes & Noble as a special partner of the Troy Public Library and recognize their generous 
contribution which supports the Troy Public Library’s eBook collection. 
 
Presented this 18th day of June 2012. 
 

  
 

 
  

bittnera
Text Box
C-02



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
June 1, 2012                            
 
To:   Michael Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
  
From:  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director    

Gert Paraskevin, Information Technology Director   
  Gary G. Mayer, Chief of Police 
 
Subject: Bid Waiver – Security Access Control Upgrade  
 
 
Background 
In January of 2011, SimplexGrinnell informed us our older Network Controllers for the Access Control 
System had reached end of life and would no longer be supported in upcoming versions of the 
Andover Continuum software. 
 
Although we are a few years away from needing the next software upgrade, there are other features 
in our current version of Andover Continuum that we can take advantage of once the Network 
Controllers are upgraded.  One of the features is the ability to assign more than one device (cards or 
fobs) to an employee.  Currently we have to create a second employee and manage their access 
rights in two places.  However, once the upgrade is complete, we can start utilizing the Personnel 
Data Importer (PDI) received with our last software upgrade.  PDI would greatly reduce staff time by 
eliminating the need to manually populate employee information into the system, allow us to apply 
access rights more uniformly across groups of employees, automate changes in access rights when 
an employee changes departments or positions, and automate the deactivation of an employee when 
they leave.   PDI was piloted in the Fire Department in 2011 and used to automate creation and 
assignment of access rights for more than 200 current and retired members and has been very 
successful.     
 
Recommendation 
City management is requesting a waiver of the formal bid process as no benefit would be derived 
from soliciting formal bids, and authorize to use the services of SimplexGrinnell of Farmington Hills, 
an authorized licensed installer in Michigan for the Andover system to upgrade the existing 
Continuum NetController I modules to the new NetController II modules at an estimated cost of 
$23,648.00.  
 
Fund Availability  
Funds are available in the Police Department Administration, Capital account for Office Renovation, 
and the operating accounts of the DPW, IT, Parks and Library budgets for the current fiscal year.  
 
Prepared by: Ryan Wolf, Research & Technology Administrator 
 
G:\Bid Award 12-13 New Format\Waiver - SecurityAccessControlUpgrade-SG-06.12.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
I-04



tyco

Fire & QUOTATION
Security

SimplexGrinnell Date Quotation No.

A Division of TYCO International 12-Jan-12 520415-0112-12-03
Vendor Code No.

Issuing Office:24747 HALSTED ROAD, FARMINGTON HILLS, MI. 48335
Job Name and Address

 City Of Troy 

TO: City Of Troy Police Dept. Access Control System
500 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI. 48084 Netcontroller II Upgrade

Attn: Ryan Wolf Proposal

Shipping Terms F.O.B. Shipping Point Project/Reference No.            Page      of

     1        |    1
ITEM QUANTITY MODEL NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

*** DTE / SECURITY ACCESS CONTROL / UPGRADE ***

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
Provide materials and labor services to upgrade (10) existing Continuum
NetController I modules to the new NetController II modules.

Our proposal includes the necessary  services, materials, engineering, 
programming, start-up and debug for the security card access control 
additions required for the above referenced scope of work.

MATERIALS AND SERVICES:
1 9 NC2-R-000000000 NetController II, 0-Nodes, NetLan, RS485 I/O Bus $1,517.00 $13,653.00
2 9 -H High encryption, NetController II option $722.00 $6,498.00
3 9 -A Advanced Alarming, NetController II option $145.00 $1,305.00
4 18 Hours Technical Services $112.00 $2,016.00
5 2 Hours Project Management $88.00 $176.00

NOTES & CLARIFICATION TO OUR BID:
1) SimplexGrinnell Standard Terms and Conditons Apply.
2) All work based on normal working hours Mon-Fri 7:30am - 4:30pm
3) Warranty is for one year.
4) Owner to furnish network connection.

Total: $23,648.00
SIMPLEXGRINNELL offers to furnish the above, subject to the terms and conditions appearing on the face and on the reverse side hereof, for the
sum of 

THIS QUOTATION DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY TAXES, INSTALLATION, INSTALLATION MATERIALS OR ANY LABOR  
OR SERVICES UNLESS SPECIFIED ABOVE.
Any alteration or change from the above will be performed following the acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL of Purchaser's Written Order and will
become an additional cost at GINNELL then current charges.  This Quotation automatically expires __30____ days from the date
shown above.  All orders are subject to acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL.
SIMPLEXGRINNELL TITLE J.KEITH
By: SALES
ACCEPTANCE The prices, specifications, terms and conditions contained herein, 
OF QUOTATION including the reverse side hereof, are hereby accepted. U:\TROY\MISC\NETCONTROLLER II.XLS
Purchaser Date P.O. No.

Title
By:



 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 
June 6, 2012 
 
 
TO:    The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Michael Culpeper, Acting City Manager 
   Thomas Darling, Director of Financial Services 
    
SUBJECT: 2011/12 Budget Amendment No. 1 
 
 
 
In June of every year, after May financials are complete, we review all budgetary centers in the 
General Fund and Special Revenue Funds to determine whether a budget amendment is necessary 
based on eleven months of actual expenditures and estimating June expenditures. This year only the 
General Fund requires amendment. 
 
Tax Tribunal Refunds in excess of seven hundred thousand dollars requires a $550,000 draw from 
the reserve for tax appeals. 
  
City Management recommends Council approval of the 2011/12 Budget Amendment No. 1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Td\g\my documents\Agenda\2012\06.18.12 – Budget Amendment No 1 

bittnera
Text Box
I-05



  
  

TO: Members of Troy City Council 
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
DATE: June 14, 2012 
SUBJECT: Synthetic Drugs/ K2- Spice- Bath Salts, Etc.    

 
 
 
At the June 4, 2012 meeting, all members of the Troy City Council expressed a 

desire to take affirmative action to support the community and legislative efforts to 
combat the sale and use of synthetic drugs, such as Spice, K2, bath salts, and other 
chemical compounds with extremely dangerous medical consequences that are 
purchased and used primarily by teens.  Although these types of synthetic drugs have 
been temporarily banned by federal and state legislation, the manufacturers are 
continuously changing the chemical composition in order to circumvent these laws.  
Unfortunately, the current process for criminalizing the possession, use and distribution 
of each of these modified chemical compounds requires extensive testing.  However, 
due to recent media events and an increased public awareness of the dangerous and 
addictive nature of these synthetic drugs, there has been a concerted effort to outlaw all 
possible chemical compositions of these types of synthetic drugs.  On May 24, 2012, 
the U.S. Senate passed a new bill that would preclude all variations of Spice/K2/bath 
salts.  In December 2011, the U.S. House passed its bill that is even more restrictive 
and Congressman Gary Peters has committed to using his efforts in getting federal 
legislation signed by the President on or before July 4, 2012.  Additionally, the State 
Legislature has also passed a similar State law, which is expected to be signed by 
Governor Synder at the earliest opportunity.  Oakland County has also pledged its 
support to combat these synthetic drugs.  After the approval of this new federal and 
state legislation, then the City may also wish to research possible revisions to its 
ordinances that would expand the definition of controlled substances to refer to 
everything identified as a controlled substance by the State of Michigan or the U.S. 
Government.     

 
    In the meantime, the City of Troy has taken a very active role to combat these 

synthetic drugs, and has been successful in obtaining voluntary compliance and in 
generating public education and awareness. The attached press release is just one 
facet of the proactive work that has already been accomplished.   

 
    
 

bittnera
Text Box
I-06



1 
 

 
 
 
 

Integrity  *  Respect  *  Laws and the Constitution  *  Accountability  *  Problem Solving  *  Professionalism 

__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

PRESS RELEASE 
Lt. Robert Redmond – Public Information Officer 

Telephone:  248-524-3447 – Cell: 248-680-7219 – Fax:  248-524-9023 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
June 7, 2012 

 
K-2/SPICE 

   Officers from the Troy Police Department’s Directed Patrol Unit and Community 
Services Section visited 42 establishments today in an attempt to gain a “pledge” from 
them to not sell K2 or other synthetic drug products.  39 of these establishments 
acknowledged the pledge and were given a Troy Police Department Placard to place 
in their window indicating this.  3 establishments were unable to make the pledge due 
to corporate rules and the Police Department will be following up with them to gain 
their pledge.  It is important to note that “not one” of these locations was selling the 
products at the time of our visit.  The Troy Police Department would like to publicly 
recognize these establishments for their commitment not to sell K2 or any other 
synthetic designer drugs.  We offer our thanks to the following businesses: 
 
Lucky’s Market 4835 John R.                        Bottle & Cork Party Store 1660 John R.        
Citgo Gas Station 1654 Livernois                  BP Gas Station 1601 Stephenson Hwy 
7-11 2910 John R.                                         Sunoco Gas Station 2017 Livernois 
7-11 5020 John R.                                         John’s Liquor 4009 Livernois 
Troy Party Store 6990 John R.                      Mr. Pizzo Bootleg 4973 Livernois 
Paul’s Liquor 5903 John R.                           Red Wagon Liquor 1613 Livernois 
Speedway  2980 John R.                              Buscemi’s 3176 Rochester 
Manny’s Liquor 42951 Dequindre                 Kelly’s Market 6037 Rochester 
Atlas Market 36949 Dequindre                     On the Go Gas Station 6951 Rochester 
7-11 1650 Crooks                                         Shell Gas Station 3990 Rochester 
7-11 2891 Crooks                                         Hungry Howie’s 3615 Rochester 
Somerset Market 3095 Crooks                     Wild Bill’s Smokers Outlet 5086 Rochester                          
BP Gas Station 2989 Crooks                        Sunoco Gas Station 3410 Rochester 
Vitamin Village 2971 E. Big Beaver              Sunoco Gas Station 5012 Rochester 
Shell Gas Station 2039 E. Big Beaver          Troy Smoker’s 186 W. Maple 
Spencer Gifts 412 E. Fourteen Mile              Mobil Gas Station 1350 W. Maple 
Mobil Gas Station1881 E. Fourteen Mile      BP Gas Station 1980 E Maple 
John’s Market 75 E. Square Lake                Mobil Gas Station 5015 Livernois 
Shell Gas Station 2970 E. Long Lake          Troy Cheese & Wine 2558  Maple 
BP Gas Station 5977 Livernois                     
 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 4, 2012 
 

- 1 - 

Father Eric Fedewa from St. Anastasia Catholic Church performed the Invocation.  The Pledge 
of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER: 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, June 4, 2012, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Road.  Mayor Daniels called the meeting to order at 7:33 PM. 
 
B. ROLL CALL: 

Mayor Janice Daniels 
Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 
Doug Tietz 
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Presentation – January and February, 

2012 – Cindy Stewart to Present $755 to Beth Sowulewski, Senior Development 
Officer – MADD  

 
D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items  
 
E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings 
 
F. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
Binkowski, Matt Spoke about Mayor Daniels and the recall efforts. 
Butterbaugh, Ron Spoke about the City of Troy, Mayor Daniels and the recall efforts. 
Wilsher, Cynthia Spoke about the upcoming search for City Manager and of Board and 

Committee members/applicants. 
Peters, Richard Spoke of free speech, bicycle paths/sidewalks, and other various 

topics. 
Mitchum, Tracey Spoke requesting City Council initiate a ban on K2. 
Savage, James  Spoke in opposition to the recall petitions and also asks City Council to 

improve sidewalks in Troy. 
Kajma, Linda Spoke about a Board and Committee member. 
Grix, James E. Spoke in opposition of the millage increase for the Refuse Fund and of 

the Transit Facility. 
English, Larry Thanked City Council Members for their time and service to the 

community. 
Cherasaro, Nicholas Spoke about the persons supporting the recall efforts. 

 

http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
bittnera
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 4, 2012 
 

- 2 - 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1  No Postponed Items 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – Zoning Board of Appeals 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments - None 
 
b) City Council Appointments 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

 
Tally of City Council Nominee Choices: 
Each City Council Member should indicate two nominees to fill the vacancies on the Zoning 
Board of Appeals from the following list of individuals placed into nomination at the May 7, 
2012 Regular City Council meeting: 
 
NOMINEES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: Select Two (2) Nominees 
Michael W. Bartnik Daniels, Campbell, Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis, Slater, Tietz  
Barbara Chambers Campbell, McGinnis, Slater  
Glenn Clark Daniels, Fleming, Henderson, Tietz  

 
City Council Appointments 
 
Resolution #2012-06-117 
Moved by McGinnis 
Seconded by Fleming 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Term Expires:  04/30/2015 Michael W.  Bartnik 
  
  
Term Expires:  04/30/2015 Glenn Clark 
   

Yes: Daniels, Fleming, Henderson, Tietz  
No: Campbell, McGinnis, Slater  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 4, 2012 
 

- 3 - 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Local Development 
Finance Authority (LDFA); b) City Council Nominations – Building Code Board of 
Appeals, Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health Care 
Benefits Plan & Trust, Historic District Commission, Traffic Committee 

 
a) Mayoral Nominations 
 
City Council took NO ACTION on this Item. 
 
b) City Council Nominations 
 
Resolution #2012-06-118 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Slater  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 

Building Code Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
5 Regular Members 

5 Year Term 
 
Nominations to the Building Code Board of Appeals: 
  
Term:  Per ORDINANCE Michael Culpepper (City Manager) 
 Term currently held by: John Szerlag 
 

 
Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & 

Trust 
Appointed by Council 

7 Regular Members and 2 Ordinance Members 
3 Year Term 

 
Nominations to the Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health 
Care Benefits Plan & Trust: 

  
Term:  Per ORDINANCE Michael Culpepper (City Manager) 

 Term currently held by: John Szerlag  
 

 
Historic District Commission 

Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 4, 2012 
 

- 4 - 

Nominations to the Historic District Commission: 
  
Term Expires:  5/15/2015 Doris Schuchter 
 Term currently held by: Doris Schuchter 
 

 
Traffic Committee 

Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Nominations to the Traffic Committee: 
  
Term Expires:  01/31/2013 Stevan Popovic 
 Term currently held by: Vacancy 
 

Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-3 No Closed Session Requested 
 
I-4 Proposed Amendment to Chapter 13 – Historic Preservation 
 
Resolution #2012-06-119 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
RESOLVED, That Section 3 of Chapter 13 of the City Code is hereby AMENDED to eliminate 
4820 Livernois as an historic district.  A copy of the ordinance amending Chapter 13 shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting and a copy of that ordinance shall be 
RECORDED with the Oakland County Register of Deeds as required by state statute. 
 
Yes:  All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-5 Appointment of SOCRRA Representative and Alternate 
 
Resolution #2012-06-120 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DESIGNATES _Tim Richnak_ as the SOCRRA 
Representative and _Monica Irelan_ as the Alternate SOCRRA Representative with terms 
expiring on June 30, 2013. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 4, 2012 
 

- 5 - 

 
Yes:  All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-6 Approval of Contract for Executive Search Firm for City Manager 
 
City Council took NO ACTION on this Item. 
 
I-7 Deficit Elimination Plans – Aquatic Center and Sanctuary Lake Golf Course  
 
Resolution #2012-06-121 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Daniels  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES and ADOPTS the Aquatic Center and 
Sanctuary Lake Golf Course Deficit Elimination Plans presented at this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2012-06-122 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s) J-6, which SHALL BE CONSIDERED after Consent 
Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2012-06-122-J-2 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 4, 2012 
 

- 6 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the Regular City 
Council Meeting of May 14, 2012, as submitted. 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Proposed 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Pool Maintenance 

and Repair Services 
 
Resolution #2012-06-122-J-4a 
 
WHEREAS, On June 21, 2010, Troy City Council awarded a two (2) year contract to furnish 
pool maintenance and repair services for both the indoor and outdoor pools at the Troy Family 
Aquatic Center and Community Center to the sole bidder, B & B Pools & Spas of Livonia, 
effective July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2012, with two (2) one-year options to renew 
(Resolution #2010-06-142-I-4b); and 
 
WHEREAS, B & B Pools and Spas has offered to renew their contract for one (1) additional 
year under the same pricing structure, terms and conditions as the 2010 contract; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES AND 
APPROVES the first one-year option to renew the contract with B & B Pools and Spas for pool 
maintenance and repair services at prices contained in the bid tabulation opened June 3, 2010, 
under the same terms and conditions as the 2010 contract to expire June 30, 2013. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Overhead Door 

Maintenance and Repair 
 
Resolution #2012-06-122-J-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to furnish all necessary 
materials, labor and equipment to provide three-year requirements of repairs and general 
maintenance of overhead doors at various City Facilities to the low total bidder, Michigan 
Independent Door Company of Troy, Michigan, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation 
opened May 17, 2012, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting, to expire May 31, 2015. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates 
and all other specified requirements.  
 
J-5 Postage Cost for Mailing New Voter Identification Cards 
 
Resolution #2012-06-122-J-5 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City Clerk to expend necessary 
funds in excess of $10,000 to mail new voter identification cards to all registered voters in the 
City of Troy, pursuant to MCL 168.499(3). 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 4, 2012 
 

- 7 - 

 
J-7 Request for Acceptance of a Water Main Easement from White Chapel Memorial 

Association, Sidwell #88-20-16-301-011 
 
Resolution #2012-06-122-J-7 

 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the water main easement from White 
Chapel Memorial Association owners of the property having Sidwell #88-20-16-301-011and 
AUTHORIZES compensation in the amount of $500.00; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the 
easement with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-8 Request for Acceptance of Two Warranty Deeds and Three Easements, Briggs 

Park Condominiums, APR Development, LLC – Section 14 
 
Resolution #2012-06-122-J-8 

 
RESOLVED, That City Council  hereby ACCEPTS two Warranty Deeds for right-of-way and five 
easements for sanitary sewer, emergency ingress/egress and public utilities, and water main from 
property owner APR Development, LLC, having Sidwell #88-20-14-301-032, 004, 005, 006, 007, 
008, 009, 028 & 029; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the Warranty 
Deeds and Easements with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
 
Vote on Resolution to Separate Item J-6 Traffic Committee Recommendations and 
Minutes – May 16, 2012 
 
Resolution #2012-06-123 
Moved by Daniels 
Seconded by Slater 
 
RESOLVED, That City Council SEPARATE Item J-6 Traffic Committee Recommendations and 
Minutes – May 16, 2012. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Motion to Suspend Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Rule #6 – Order of Business 
 
Moved by Fleming 
Seconded by Henderson 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 4, 2012 
 

- 8 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SUSPENDS Rules of Procedure for the City 
Council, Rule #6 Order of Business to hear public comment on Item J-6 Traffic Committee 
Recommendations and Minutes – May 16, 2012 - Item #3 – Reconsideration – Remove No 
Parking Restrictions – Hickory, Plum to Kirkton. 
 
Vote to Amend Resolution to Suspend Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Rule #6 – 
Order of Business 
 
Resolution #2012-06-124 
Moved by Fleming 
Seconded by Henderson  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS the Resolution to Suspend Rules of 
Procedure for the City Council, Rule #6 Order of Business to hear public comment, limited to 5 
minutes, from anyone who wishes to speak on Item J-6 Traffic Committee Recommendations 
and Minutes – May 16, 2012 - Item #3 – Reconsideration – Remove No Parking Restrictions – 
Hickory, Plum to Kirkton. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Vote on Resolution to Suspend Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Rule #6 – Order 
of Business J-6 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – May 16, 2012 as 
AMENDED 
 
Resolution #2012-06-125 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Henderson  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SUSPENDS Rules of Procedure for the City 
Council, Rule #6 Order of Business to hear public comment, limited to 5 minutes, from anyone 
who wishes to speak on Item J-6 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – May 16, 
2012 - Item #3 – Reconsideration – Remove No Parking Restrictions – Hickory, Plum to 
Kirkton, as amended. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
J-6 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – May 16, 2012 
 
Myke, James Spoke in opposition of Item #3. 

 
Resolution #2012-06-126 
Moved by Daniels  
Supported by Fleming  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 4, 2012 
 

- 9 - 

 
Item #3 – Reconsideration – Remove No Parking Restrictions – Hickory, Plum to Kirkton 

 
RESOLVED, That the “No Parking” zone on the south side of Hickory, between Plum and 
Kirkton, be REMOVED. 
 
Yes: McGinnis, Fleming  
No: Slater, Tietz, Daniels, Campbell, Henderson  
 
MOTION FAILED 
 
J-6 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – May 16, 2012 
 
Resolution #2012-06-127 
Moved by Slater  
Supported by McGinnis  
 
Item #4 – Request to Establish No Parking Zone – Glouchester at Saint Alan Church 
 
RESOLVED, That a “NO PARKING, TOW AWAY” zone be ESTABLISHED on the south side 
of Glouchester, from the driveway to the Saint Alan Church parking lot to a point 15 feet west.   
 
Item #5 – Request to Extend No Parking Zone – Brooklawn Court 
 
RESOLVED, That the existing “No Parking” zone be EXTENDED to encompass the entire 
Brooklawn Court cul-de-sac, ending at a point near the northeasterly edge of the driveway to 
1080 Brooklawn Court.   
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted 
 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 
 

L-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 4, 2012 
 

- 10 - 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 
 
Council Member McGinnis announced that on June 19, 2012, the OverDrive’s Digital 
Bookmobile community outreach vehicle will be at the Troy Public Library to promote 
downloadable eBooks, audiobooks, music, and video.  The 74-foot, 18-wheel tractor-trailer will 
be parked in the Library’s north parking lot from 12 Noon until 6:00 PM. 
 
Council Member Slater supports the resolution presented on the table for a ban on K2/Spice 
and requests that the City Attorney draft language to bring back at a future City Council 
meeting.  The City Attorney explained challenges with three current pending laws (e.g., Senate 
Bill 789) in Michigan Legislature regarding this subject and provided Judge Hartig’s website 
www.nospicetroyclawson.org for more information.  Council Member Fleming indicated he 
would like to include “Bath Salts” in the resolution and would like to explore options at the local 
level for restricting or banning K2/Spice/Bath Salts.  Council Member Henderson supports 
efforts at the local level.  Chief Mayer indicated that the police department is taking an active 
role to encourage community involvement and voluntary compliance. 
 
Council Member Fleming spoke about the encouraging data contained in N-2a Building 
Department Activity Report – April, 2012. 
 
Council Member Slater requested a status update on the Transit Facility. 
 
Mayor Daniels spoke about drive-thru banking in the Big Beaver corridor.  She also spoke 
about a letter from Planning Commission Chair, Mr. Maxwell, who provided an opinion on the 
comments of another Planning Commission Member. 

N. REPORTS 
N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-July 13, 2011 
b) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-August 10, 2011  
c) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-September 14, 2011  
d) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-October 12, 2011  
e) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-November 9, 2011  
f) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-December 14, 2011  
g) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-February 16, 2012  
h) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-March 14, 2012  
i) Liquor Advisory Committee-Final-April 9, 2012  
j) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final-April 11, 2012 
k) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final-April 17, 2012 
l) Traffic Committee-Final-April 18, 2012 
m) Planning Commission-Special/Study-Final-April 24, 2012 
n) Planning Commission-Draft-May 8, 2012  
o) Planning Commission-Final-May 8, 2012  
p) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Draft-May 9, 2012 
q) Liquor Advisory Committee-Draft-May 14, 2012 

Noted and Filed 

http://www.nospicetroyclawson.org/�


CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 4, 2012 
 

- 11 - 

 
N-2 Department Reports:  
a) Building Department Activity Report – April, 2012 

Noted and Filed 
 

N-3  Letters of Appreciation: None Submitted 
Noted and Filed 

 
N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  
a) City of Southfield Resolution in Support of Full Replacement Funding for Revenue Loss 

Resulting from Elimination of the Personal Property Tax in the State of Michigan 
Noted and Filed 

 
N-5  SAFEbuilt Client Survey Results 

Noted and Filed 
 
N-6  Application Regarding New SDM License for Kamel Management, Inc. (Troy 

Smokers) 
Noted and Filed 

 
The Meeting RECESSED at 9:10 PM. 
 
The Meeting RECONVENED at 9:18 PM. 
 

O. STUDY ITEMS 
O-1  Discussion Regarding Approval of Contract for Executive Search Firm for City 

Manager 
 
Resolution for Approval of Contract for Executive Search Firm for City Manager 
 
Resolution #2012-06-128 
Moved by Slater 
Seconded by Fleming 
 
WHEREAS, On Monday, May 14, 2012, Troy City Council received proposals from executive 
search firms to fill the vacancy of City Manager; and 
 
WHEREAS, On May 14, 2012, Troy City Council approved the evaluation form for the purpose 
of rating the executive search firm proposals, and to conduct interviews if necessary, and follow 
the standard request for proposal evaluation process in making the selection of an executive 
search firm (Resolution #2012-05-112); and 
 
WHEREAS, The scores of all City Council members have been averaged into one score for 
each consultant for this phase of the process, the results of which are detailed in Attachment K, 
and indicate the overall highest score was achieved by The Mercer Group with a total weighted 
score of 72.114 out of ninety (90) possible points; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft June 4, 2012 
 

- 12 - 

WHEREAS, The City Attorney has drafted a contract for executive search services with the 
highest rated firm, The Mercer Group;   
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ENGAGES the services of 
The Mercer Group to complete the executive recruitment process to fill the position of City 
Manager by September 15, 2012, in accordance with their proposal dated May 13, 2012, for an 
estimated cost not-to-exceed $19,500.00, plus travel costs for finalists. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the final contract for 
Executive Search Services with The Mercer Group, and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and 
City Clerk to execute the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes:  All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

P. CLOSED SESSION:  

P-1  No Closed Session 
 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Meeting ADJOURNED at 9:50 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Janice Daniels 
 
 
 
 
 
M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:        June 11, 2012                    
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Interim City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
    
Subject: Agenda Item – Standard Purchasing Resolution #1: Award to Low Bidder 
  Contract 12-03 – Fieldstone Sanitary Repair  
 
 
Background 
 
Bids were received and publicly read on June 8, 2012.  The low bid of $79,650.00 was submitted by 
Superior Excavating as can be seen in the attached bid tabulation summary.  The engineer’s estimate at 
the time of bidding was $105,000.00.  The low bid is therefore $25,350.00 or 24.14% below the engineer’s 
estimate. 
 
A short segment of the existing sanitary sewer on Fieldstone has intermittently become clogged with 
debris.  The DPW has been proactively cleaning the line to reduce the potential for blockages.  Their TV 
investigation has confirmed that the sewer should be replaced.  This project will replace the existing 
sanitary sewer, which is more than 20 feet deep and crosses a 84” diameter Detroit water main, with a 
new sewer that will be at a greater slope and slightly greater depth under the water main.  The work is 
anticipated to start in July and be completed by September. 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that City Council award a contract for the Fieldstone Sanitary Repair project to 
Superior Excavating, P.O. Box 4290, Auburn Hills, MI  48321 for their low total bid amount of $79,650.00.   
 
In addition, we are requesting authorization to approve additional work, if needed, not to exceed 20% of 
the original project cost due to unknown underground conditions that may arise during construction. 
 
Fund Availability 
 
Funds for this work are included in the 2011-12 & 2012-13 Sewer Fund.  The budgeted amount includes 
funds for construction, inspection and contingencies. 
 
Legal Considerations 
 
Work was competitively bid and publicly opened with Five (5) bidders responding.  The award is 
contingent upon submission of proper proposal and bid documents, including insurance certificates, 
bonds and all specified requirements. 
 
 
G:\Contracts\Contracts - 2012\Contract 12-3 - Fieldstone Sanitary Repair\Bid Award.docx 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04a





 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:             June 4, 2011                
 
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
  
From:  Beth Tashnick, City Manager’s Office Coordinator 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution #10: Travel Authorization and  

 Approval to Expend Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses –  
 Michigan Municipal League’s Annual Convention – October 3-5, 2012 Mackinac Island 

 
 
 
Background 
 
The Michigan Municipal League’s Annual Convention is scheduled to take place October 3-5, 2012 in 
Mackinac Island, Michigan. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
A resolution has been provided so that City Council may authorize and approve the expenditure of 
funds on travel expenses for any Council members interested in attending this conference. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 MC/bt\AGENDA ITEMS\06.18.12 – Standard Purchasing Resolution #10 – Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend Funds for 
Council Member Travel Expenses – MML 2012 Annual Convention 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04b



General 
Info

Post-
Convention 
Workshops

Speakers Agenda Housing/Travel
Community 
Excellence 

Award 

MML 
Foundation 

Events
Vendor 

Opportunities

General Information
How can I register? 
REGISTRATION IS NOW OPEN. Click here to register online with a credit card! If you need to set up a League account, visit My 
League using the log-in at www.mml.org. My League is your secure, interactive online League account. It’s available to all 
members and nonmembers, with a quick and easy sign-up process.

Via Payment with Check: 
In order to reduce the amount of printed paper and increase member privacy, the League no longer accepts credit card 
payments on printable registration forms for League events. Click here to download and print a faxable registration form. 
Complete and fax to 734-669-4223, then mail with check payable to: Michigan Municipal League PO Box 7409 Ann Arbor, MI 
48107-7409.  

Meals 
For attendees staying at the Grand Hotel, breakfast and dinner, as well as lunch on October 4 and 5, are included with the cost 
of your room. For those staying off property, meal tickets can be purchased directly from the Grand Hotel for the main dining 
room. Rates for non-hotel guests are as follows: Breakfast $25.00, Luncheon Buffet $30.00 and Dinner $70.00.

Guests 
Guests can be registered with Convention attendees to participate in the receptions at Convention. The Thursday evening 
banquet is included with your room, if you are staying at the Grand Hotel. If you are not staying at the Grand Hotel, additional 
banquet and meal tickets can be purchased directly from the hotel. 

Attire 
Dress for the Annual Convention is business casual attire. The Grand Hotel experience includes dressing for dinner. Evening 
wear is required in all areas of the hotel: coat and tie for gentlemen, and dress or pantsuit for ladies after 6:30 pm.

Weather 
Weather on Mackinac Island in October can be somewhat unpredictable. You may need to be prepared for both cold and warm 
temperatures, as well as rain. The average highs are in the mid-50s, with lows in the 30s. 

Convention Home mml.org

Convention Blog

                      Stay Connected:  

 NEW! Get Your Info on the Go! Download FREE 
League Apps online or directly on your smartphone! 

       Android Marketplace  Apple Apps   

Convention hashtag: #mmlconv 

 
 

MML Home :: Privacy :: Webmaster  
Michigan Municipal League :: 1675 Green Road, Ann Arbor MI, 48105 :: 734.662.3246 l 800.653.2483 

The League's

2012 Convention

Join the conversation

MMLeague Registration now open 
for .@mmleague #mmlconv on 
#Mackinac Island bit.ly/Nz0S7I 
yesterday · reply · retweet · favorite 

Page 1 of 12012 Convention

6/5/2012http://www.mml.org/events/annual_convention/cv12/info.html



General 
Info

Post-
Convention 
Workshops

Speakers Agenda Housing/Travel
Community 
Excellence 

Award 

MML 
Foundation 

Events
Vendor 

Opportunities

2012 Convention Agenda*
*Some details are still tentative and may be subject to change.

Wednesday, October 3, 2012  

9:00 am-5:00 pm Registration Hours 

9:00 am League Board of Trustees Meeting 

11:00 am-12:00 pm Annual Business Meeting 

12:00 pm         Michigan Women In Municipal Government Lunch 

2:00-3:45 pm 
Welcoming General Session 
Parade of Flags 
Community Excellence Awards

4:15-5:30 pm Vendor Breakout Sessions

8:00 pm Foundation Boat Cruise

Thursday, October 4, 2012  

7:30 am-5:00 pm Registration Hours 

7:30-8:30 am  Michigan Association of Mayors Breakfast 

8:30-10:50 am General Session

10:45 am-3:15 pm Silent Auction Bidding 

11:00 am-12:15 pm Breakout Sessions 

12:30 pm Networking Lunch

12:30 pm Elected Officials Academy Board Meeting and Lunch

2:00-3:00 pm Michigan Local Government Management Association Colloquium General Session

3:30-4:45 pm Vendor Breakout Sessions

6:00-8:30 pm Reception and Annual Awards Banquet 

8:30 pm Afterglow

Friday, October 5, 2012  

8:30-10:00 am Closing Breakfast & General Session  
Community Excellence Award “Race for the Cup” Winner Announced

10:00-11:00 am Governance Committee Meeting

11:00 am-12:00 pm Michigan Black Caucus of Local Elected Officials Meeting

1:00-4:00 pm Post-Convention Workshops

 

Convention Home mml.org

Convention Blog

                      Stay Connected:  

 NEW! Get Your Info on the Go! Download FREE 
League Apps online or directly on your smartphone! 

       Android Marketplace  Apple Apps   

Convention hashtag: #mmlconv 

 
 

MML Home :: Privacy :: Webmaster  
Michigan Municipal League :: 1675 Green Road, Ann Arbor MI, 48105 :: 734.662.3246 l 800.653.2483 

The League's

2012 Convention

Join the conversation

MMLeague Registration now open 
for .@mmleague #mmlconv on 
#Mackinac Island bit.ly/Nz0S7I 
yesterday · reply · retweet · favorite 

Page 1 of 12012 Convention

6/5/2012http://www.mml.org/events/annual_convention/cv12/agenda.html



General 
Info

Post-
Convention 
Workshops

Speakers Agenda Housing/Travel
Community 
Excellence 

Award 

MML 
Foundation 

Events
Vendor 

Opportunities

Housing and Travel
Host Hotel – Grand Hotel, Mackinac Island 
Phone: (800) 334-7263

Grand Hotel Housing Reservation Process 
Housing reservations will only be accepted for those who have registered for Convention.  After registering for Convention, a 
confirmation email will be sent to you within 48 hours.  The confirmation email will contain your registration information, your 
personalized housing registration code, and a link to the housing registration form.  The hotel requires that you provide this 
housing registration form with your personalized code in order to make reservations at the Grand Hotel during the 
League’s Annual Convention. A deposit of one night’s daily rate is required at the time of reservation. 

Grand Hotel Housing Rates 
Standard - $199 per person (double), $323 per person (single) 
Deluxe - $229 per person (double), $383 per person (single) 
Group room rate cutoff is August 31, 2012.

 
Room rate includes breakfast and dinner, as well as lunch on October 4 and 5, 2012. 
Rates do not include $7.50 baggage handling fee, 6% Michigan Sales Tax, 19.5% Service Charge, and 2% Mackinac Island 
Occupancy Tax. 

Grand Hotel Deposit and Cancellation Policy 
Reservation requests received after the room block is filled will be contacted and given an option of being placed on a waitlist. 
The waitlist is not a guarantee of a room. Individual group reservations are subject to a 10-day cancellation policy. Reservation 
deposits will be refunded if cancelled 10 or more days prior to arrival, less a $25.00 processing fee.

Reservations cancelled less than 10 days prior will forfeit the room deposit.

Once a guest confirms a departure date upon check-in, should check-out occur earlier than agreed, there will be a $350.00 
charge.

Meals 
For attendees staying at the Grand Hotel, breakfast and dinner, as well as lunch on October 4 and 5, are included with the cost 
of your room. For those staying off property, meal tickets can be purchased directly from the Grand Hotel for the main dining 
room. Rates for non-hotel guests are as follows: Breakfast $25.00, Luncheon Buffet $30.00 and Dinner $70.00.

Additional Travel Information 
Arnold Ferry - $18 Roundtrip ferry ride. Parking is free daily for self-park outside lot. Valet parking is $5. Valet parking and inside 
lot is $15.

Carriage Taxi – Rates range between $4.75-$7.25 per person depending on destination on Mackinac Island.

Convention Home mml.org

Convention Blog

                      Stay Connected:  

 NEW! Get Your Info on the Go! Download FREE 
League Apps online or directly on your smartphone! 

       Android Marketplace  Apple Apps   

Convention hashtag: #mmlconv 

 
 

MML Home :: Privacy :: Webmaster  
Michigan Municipal League :: 1675 Green Road, Ann Arbor MI, 48105 :: 734.662.3246 l 800.653.2483 

The League's

2012 Convention

Join the conversation

MMLeague Registration now open 
for .@mmleague #mmlconv on 
#Mackinac Island bit.ly/Nz0S7I 
yesterday · reply · retweet · favorite 

Page 1 of 12012 Convention

6/5/2012http://www.mml.org/events/annual_convention/cv12/housing.html



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:     June 4, 2012             
 
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager     
  
From:  Thomas Darling, Director of Financial Services  

Beth Tashnick, City Manager’s Office Coordinator 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Approval to Expend Funds for 

Membership Dues and Renewals Over $10,000 - Michigan Municipal League 
 
 
Background 
 
The Michigan Municipal League (MML), a state association of cities and villages, is a nonpartisan, 
nonprofit association working cooperatively to strengthen the quality of municipal government and 
administration.   
 
Benefits of membership include advocacy of municipal issues and low-cost education about effective 
and efficient governance. 

 
Funds are available in City Council’s membership and dues account, 102.7958. 
 
Payment of the attached invoice is recommended for annual dues in the amount of $11,301.  These 
dues cover the time period of May 1, 2012 through April 30, 2013. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Bt\AGENDA ITEMS\2012\06.18.12 - Standard Purchasing Resolution 9 - MML Dues 
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04c





 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:             June 14, 2012              
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Interim City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
 
Subject: Acquisition of Property as a Result of Foreclosure for Non-Payment of Property Taxes 
 
 
In accordance with Public Act 123, Section 211.78M(1), Oakland County Treasurer has offered the 
City of Troy the right of second refusal of properties located in our community that were foreclosed 
under Public Act 123 of 1999 as amended.  
 
On Wednesday, February 8, 2012 a hearing on the petition by the Oakland County Treasurer to 
foreclose real property for failure to pay real property taxes was held.  Title was forfeited and is free of 
all liens.  Property owners were able to redeem their property by April 2, 2012. The State of Michigan 
is given first opportunity to purchase foreclosed property, and then the City of Troy, for the amount of 
delinquent taxes. 
 
Staff has reviewed the parcels acquired by the Oakland County Treasurer and sees benefit in 
acquiring one of these parcels for City purposes:   
 
The vacant parcel, having Sidwell #88-20-03-103-005, is an unbuildable parcel approximately 
60’x400’ located in Section 3.  The parcel is encumbered with a public storm sewer, sanitary sewer 
and a 84” diameter Detroit water main. Acquisition of the forfeited property would allow the City an 
unfettered access to the public utilities and, at a future time, extend Nuthatch Drive to Donaldson 
Drive. 
 
The tax sale addressed 2009 and 2010 delinquent tax years.  The acquisition amounts would include 
any unpaid taxes, interest and finance charges, and any special assessments.  The exact amount 
paid in this land sale will be determined by the amount of interest applied for the month in which the 
City purchases these properties. As of June the accumulated taxes, interest and penalties are 
$961.62. 
 
Acquisition of these properties will be made with monies from the Local Road fund. 
 
Staff is seeking Council’s approval to purchase this property in an amount not to exceed $1,200.00 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-05









bittnera
Text Box
J-06





























6/11/2012 - GG Mtg. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MISCELLANEOUS RESOLUTION #12134 
BY:  Commissioners Jim Runestad, District #6 
IN RE:  BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS – SUPPORT FOR ELECTRIC UTILITY CUSTOMERS TO OPT 
OUT OF SMART METER INSTALLATIONS WITHOUT PENALTY 
To the Oakland County Board of Commissioners 
Chairperson, Ladies and Gentlemen: 
WHEREAS Detroit Edison Company, Consumers Energy Company and other energy providers have 
been deploying “smart meters” in Michigan; and 
WHEREAS the Michigan Public Service Commission, in an order dated January 12, 2012 directed electric 
utilities to provide information on several topics including “whether the electric utility intends to allow 
customers to opt out of having a smart meter” and “how the utility intends to recover the cost of an opt out 
program if one will exist.”; and 
WHEREAS Michigan Attorney General Schuette, in his comments to the January 12, 2012 order dated 
April 16, 2012, identifies two issues that must be addressed before the MPSC approves further 
deployment of smart meters and recovery by the utilities of costs from ratepayers. “First there must be a 
sufficient demonstration that implementation of the smart meter programs will actually produce a net 
economic benefit to customers. Second, customers just be afforded a meaningful and fair opportunity to 
opt out of smart meter installation without being penalized by unwarranted and excessive costs”; and 
WHEREAS there has been concern expressed by some electric customers that the smart meters are 
overly intrusive into their energy usage; and 
WHEREAS some electric customers have alleged that emissions from the smart meters are actually 
dangerous to their health.  
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Oakland County Board of Commissioners supports the 
ability of customers to opt out of the smart meter program on their homes. 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Oakland Board of Commissioners agrees with Attorney General 
Schuette that utility customers who opt out of the smart meter program should be able to opt out with no 
economic or any other penalty.  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of this resolution be sent to Governor Snyder, the Oakland 
County delegation of the Michigan Legislature, the Michigan Attorney General, the Michigan Public 
Services Commission, the Michigan Association of Counties and the Oakland County Board of 
Commissioners’ Lobbyist. 
 
Chairperson, I move the foregoing resolution. 

JIM RUNESTAD, MIKE BOSNIC, MATTIE 
HATCHETT, BOB GOSSELIN, ANGELA 
RIVER, CRAIG COVEY, PHILIP WEIPERT, 
BETH NUCCIO 

 
 
 
 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
Referred by Mayor Daniels

bittnera
Text Box
L-01



bittnera
Text Box
Referred by Mayor Daniels

bittnera
Text Box
L-02a



bittnera
Text Box
Referred by Mayor Daniels

bittnera
Text Box
L-02b



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MAY 22, 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Maxwell called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order 
at 7:00 p.m. on May 22, 2012 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Mark Maxwell 
Philip Sanzica 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Absent: 
Gordon Schepke 
 
Also Present: 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-05-030 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Edmunds 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as printed. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Schepke 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2012-05-031 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the May 8, 2012 Regular meeting as published. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Schepke 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01a



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MAY 22, 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 

There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Strat presented the ZBA report. 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 

Mr. Savidant presented the DDA report. 
 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant presented the Planning and Zoning report.  He discussed an application to 
revise PUD 4, located on the north side of Big Beaver between Alpine and McClure.  
The applicant proposes to develop retail along Big Beaver, with 16 detached single 
family residential units to the north.  They seek an aggressive review and approval 
schedule, as they would like to break ground as soon as possible. 

 
OTHER ITEMS 

 
8. REVISIONS TO CHAPTER 85 - SIGNS – Discussion of potential amendments 

 
Mr. Savidant presented draft revisions to Chapter 85 Signs.  He explained the City of 
Troy Zoning Ordinance was adopted on April 18, 2011 and became effective on April 28, 
2011.  During the comprehensive rewrite process, it was determined that sign provisions 
would remain in a separate Sign Ordinance.  A Planning Commission recommendation is not 
required prior to consideration by City Council; however, City Management sought Planning 
Commission input for this item.  There were many zoning districts modified or newly created; 
therefore, there are some inconsistencies between the Zoning Ordinance and Chapter 85 
Signs. 
 
Proposed revisions to Chapter 85 include the following: 
 
1. The zoning districts were updated to bring the document into conformance with 

the Zoning Ordinance. 
2. Provisions for the three new form-based districts were added. 
3. Provisions to control the intensity of electronic message signs were added. 
 
No other revisions are proposed at this time, as the City is involved with ongoing 
litigation related to Chapter 85, in particular as related to size and setback.   
 
Mr. Strat suggested that more significant revisions should be made to the document to 
bring Troy in line with other communities with more strict sign provisions.  With the 
exception of Mr. Strat, there was general support for the revisions, including some 
suggested minor modifications. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MAY 22, 2012 
  
 
 

3 
 

9. POTENTIAL CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION – Northwest corner of Square 
Lake and Dequindre, Section 1, From NN Neighborhood Node to CB Community 
Business 
 
Mr. Carlisle presented a report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, inc., which 
summarizes the rezoning request.  The report referenced a memo to the applicant, 
prepared by the Planning Director, which denied the applicant’s request to modify the 
Site Type from Type B to Type A.  The applicant sought feedback from the Planning 
Commission on this matter, and provided a sketch of the potential development. 
 
Mr. Hutson stated he would not support a rezoning, as the application was not compliant 
with the Master Plan. 
 
There was general consensus that the applicant made a strong attempt to comply with 
the intent of the Neighborhood Node by placing the building close to the corner and 
providing outside seating between the building and Dequindre Road.  Most members 
recognized the challenge of developing the subject site and indicated they could support 
a conditional rezoning. 
 
The Planning Commission made some suggestions related to potential site design and 
operations.  These included the following: 

 Hours of operation 
 Buffer between the subject property and the property to the west 
 Potential for connection with property to the north 
 Location of speaker box 
 Size and location of dumpster 

 
10. PLANNING COMMISSION GOALS 

 
Chair Maxwell reminded the Planning Commission that the Master Plan was adopted in 
2008.  One of the responsibilities of the Board is to review the document within 5 years 
from time of adoption to determine if it needs to be updated.  It is therefore soon time to 
start thinking about goals for the Planning Commission and City to help define a vision 
for the City moving forward.  
 
The Planning Commission discussed a number of ideas related to marketing the City of 
Troy and encouraging development.  These ideas included the following: 

 Formation of Speakers Bureau 
 Engagement of all residents, including children 
 Design charettes to assist in determining uses for vacant buildings 
 Contests for students to generate ideas 
 Testimonials 
 “Creative Troy” 
 Teaching modules by professional organizations 
 Public service announcements 
 Public/private partnerships 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MAY 22, 2012 
  
 
 

4 
 

 Involvement with City Council and staff 
 
There was general consensus by the Planning Commission to continue to discuss goals 
and ideas at future meetings. 

 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
There was general discussion. 

 
The Special/Study meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:10 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Mark Maxwell, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2012 PC Minutes\Draft\2012 05 22 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL MAY 22, 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Maxwell called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order 
at 7:00 p.m. on May 22, 2012 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Mark Maxwell 
Philip Sanzica 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Absent: 
Gordon Schepke 
 
Also Present: 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-05-030 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Edmunds 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as printed. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Schepke 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2012-05-031 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the May 8, 2012 Regular meeting as published. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Schepke 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01b



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL MAY 22, 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 

There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Strat presented the ZBA report. 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 

Mr. Savidant presented the DDA report. 
 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant presented the Planning and Zoning report.  He discussed an application to 
revise PUD 4, located on the north side of Big Beaver between Alpine and McClure.  
The applicant proposes to develop retail along Big Beaver, with 16 detached single 
family residential units to the north.  They seek an aggressive review and approval 
schedule, as they would like to break ground as soon as possible. 

 
OTHER ITEMS 

 
8. REVISIONS TO CHAPTER 85 - SIGNS – Discussion of potential amendments 

 
Mr. Savidant presented draft revisions to Chapter 85 Signs.  He explained the City of 
Troy Zoning Ordinance was adopted on April 18, 2011 and became effective on April 28, 
2011.  During the comprehensive rewrite process, it was determined that sign provisions 
would remain in a separate Sign Ordinance.  A Planning Commission recommendation is not 
required prior to consideration by City Council; however, City Management sought Planning 
Commission input for this item.  There were many zoning districts modified or newly created; 
therefore, there are some inconsistencies between the Zoning Ordinance and Chapter 85 
Signs. 
 
Proposed revisions to Chapter 85 include the following: 
 
1. The zoning districts were updated to bring the document into conformance with 

the Zoning Ordinance. 
2. Provisions for the three new form-based districts were added. 
3. Provisions to control the intensity of electronic message signs were added. 
 
No other revisions are proposed at this time, as the City is involved with ongoing 
litigation related to Chapter 85, in particular as related to size and setback.   
 
Mr. Strat suggested that more significant revisions should be made to the document to 
bring Troy in line with other communities with more strict sign provisions.  With the 
exception of Mr. Strat, there was general support for the revisions, including some 
suggested minor modifications. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL MAY 22, 2012 
  
 
 

3 
 

9. POTENTIAL CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION – Northwest corner of Square 
Lake and Dequindre, Section 1, From NN Neighborhood Node to CB Community 
Business 
 
Mr. Carlisle presented a report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, inc., which 
summarizes the rezoning request.  The report referenced a memo to the applicant, 
prepared by the Planning Director, which denied the applicant’s request to modify the 
Site Type from Type B to Type A.  The applicant sought feedback from the Planning 
Commission on this matter, and provided a sketch of the potential development. 
 
Mr. Hutson stated he would not support a rezoning, as the application was not compliant 
with the Master Plan. 
 
There was general consensus that the applicant made a strong attempt to comply with 
the intent of the Neighborhood Node by placing the building close to the corner and 
providing outside seating between the building and Dequindre Road.  Most members 
recognized the challenge of developing the subject site and indicated they could support 
a conditional rezoning. 
 
The Planning Commission made some suggestions related to potential site design and 
operations.  These included the following: 

 Hours of operation 
 Buffer between the subject property and the property to the west 
 Potential for connection with property to the north 
 Location of speaker box 
 Size and location of dumpster 

 
10. PLANNING COMMISSION GOALS 

 
Chair Maxwell reminded the Planning Commission that the Master Plan was adopted in 
2008.  One of the responsibilities of the Board is to review the document within 5 years 
from time of adoption to determine if it needs to be updated.  It is therefore soon time to 
start thinking about goals for the Planning Commission and City to help define a vision 
for the City moving forward.  
 
The Planning Commission discussed a number of ideas related to marketing the City of 
Troy and encouraging development.  These ideas included the following: 

 Formation of Speakers Bureau 
 Engagement of all residents, including children 
 Design charettes to assist in determining uses for vacant buildings 
 Contests for students to generate ideas 
 Testimonials 
 “Creative Troy” 
 Teaching modules by professional organizations 
 Public service announcements 
 Public/private partnerships 





bittnera
Text Box
N-02a



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:            June 12, 2012                 
 
 
To:   Michael W. Culpepper, Interim City Manager     
  
From:  Timothy Richnak, Public Works Director  
  Richard Shepler, Water and Sewer Superintendent 
 
 
Subject: Review of Outdoor Water Use Restrictions Ordinance  
 
 
Background 
 
Established – May 2008 by Troy City Council Resolution 
 
Goal – To shift peak hour water usage to between 11:00pm – 5:00am the Detroit Water & Sewerage 
Department (DWSD) daily exemption period. 
 
The attached graph illustrates how successful Troy has been in shifting the peak water use to the DWSD 
exclusionary time of 11pm – 5am. The blue line represents the average hourly flow rates of the years 2003-2007 
before the water restriction ordinance on the DWSD maximum water pumping day of each year. The red line 
represents the years 2008- 2011 after the water restriction ordinance was put in place. 
 
There are 3 critical factors that weigh heavy on the rates that Troy gets charged from DWSD and that can be 
somewhat controlled.  

1) Peak hour demand: The peak hour rate in which Troy is using, on the day that is the DWSD maximum 
pumping day. This day is not known until the end of the summer.          ( excluding 11pm - 5am)  

2) Maximum day demand: The amount of water that Troy uses on the DWSD maximum pumping day. 
3) Total annual consumption: The amount of water Troy uses from July 1 – June 30th of every year. 

There are 2 other major factors that affect Troy’s rate from DWSD and they are Distance and Elevation 
from the DWSD water treatment plants (we can’t control these factors). 
 
The DWSD model contract exhibits are up for renegotiation per the contract the second year after the initial 
signing, the 5th year and every 5 years until the 35th year. The exhibits were set up in the model contract so 
they could be changed during these periods without changing the model contract language. The exhibits 
include peak hour demand, max day demand, total volume and pressures. 
 
Troy begins negotiating fall 2012 for our 5 year anniversary of the contract. The updated contract exhibits 
will begin July 1, 2013 and go through June 30, 2018. All the data needed to make the best decision possible 
for negotiating the contract exhibits. We were very successful at estimating these exhibits 3 years ago when  
 

bittnera
Text Box
N-02b



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
we last negotiated our contract. The real unknown is what the economy is going to do the next 5 years 
especially the commercial and industrial market and how many vacant properties we will have. 

 
Educational Elements on the Outdoor Water Restriction Ordinance 
 

• Spring newsletter every year 

• Special note on spring water bills 

• Website and local cable television 

• Newspaper articles when appropriate 

• Notice to sprinkler companies 

• Special tag on outdoor seasonal water meters for irrigation only 

• Special signs will be placed at entrances to subdivisions that require more intensive education 

• Letters sent to property owners of reported violations explaining regulations with copy of city ordinance are 
attached (the initial philosophy of this ordinance was education before regulation) 

• Second letter sent to reported violations as necessary   

• Superintendent and/or staff make personal visits to violation locations 

 
 
 
tlr\S:\Richnak Agenda Items|\ Review of Outdoor Water Use Restrictions Ordinance June 2012  



 







bittnera
Text Box
N-02c













bittnera
Text Box
N-03a





bittnera
Text Box
N-03b

bittnera
Text Box



 

 
 
June 6, 2012 
 
TO:     Michael Culpepper, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM:   Tom Darling, Director of Financial/Administrative Services 

Nino Licari, City Assessor 
 
SUBJECT: City Assessing versus County Assessing, Formal Bid Process 
 
SUMMARY OF THE ISSUES: 
 
On April 16, 2012, the City Council took no action regarding a report concerning City versus 
County Assessing functions.  Two members of Council requested a formal quote for services 
from the County before a discussion should be brought forward. 
 
In response to the request of the two council members, former City Manager, John Szerlag, 
made a written request of Oakland County Equalization Director, David Hieber, concerning 
a bid for services. 
 
Subsequent communications with the County indicate multiple issues that preclude the 
County’s desire to provide a formal bid.  There will be substantial additional costs above the 
base bid that inhibit the realization of any efficiency in moving forward with the process. 
 
Confirmation of estimated costs included in the original Report and Communication of April 
16, 2012 (attached) support Management’s conclusion that the existing service delivery 
method is more cost effective than outsourcing to the County for this particular service. 
 
DETAIL: 
 
As confirmed by the attached email from David Hieber, Oakland County Equalization 
Director, the County’s base bid for services in Troy would be $514,717. 
 
Also confirmed in that same email is Mr. Hieber’s statement that the base bid will not cover 
all services required to perform the assessing function in Troy.  He states that the bid price will 
increase based on a final contract that specifies exactly what services will be required by 
the City.  
 

Page 1 of 3 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT  AANNDD  
CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  

bittnera
Text Box
N-05



As per the Report of 04/16/12, (dated 04/02/12), the current method of delivery is already more efficient 
than the base bid. 

 
Mr. Hieber further states that it is already too late in the Assessment year for the County to 
take over the 2013 assessment roll (we start working on the next assessment year as of May 1 
of any year).  Assuming a contract acceptable to both parties could be drafted, their 
earliest start date would be April 1 of 2013. (since updated by Mr. Hieber on 06/07/12 to April 1, 2014) 

 
ADDITIONAL COSTS: 
 
Mr. Hieber and the City Assessor have spoken numerous times about the bid process since 
Mr. Szerlag made the request for a bid.  He has confirmed the following additional charges 
that are not included in the base bid. 
 
Legal Fees: 
 
The City has over 300 pending appeals at the full Michigan Tax Tribunal (MTT), and 
anticipates 100 +, - Small Claims Appeals for the coming year. 
 
The current department handles the legal work involved in; answering Petitions, Proof of 
Service, Motions, Stipulations, and Court appearances.  The City’s legal staff assists in matters 
of law, not value, in providing briefs and review. 
 
Oakland County’s Equalization Department does not perform this function.  All legal work is 
sent to their Corporate Counsel, and they are billed back for this work.   
 
Were the County to perform assessing functions in Troy, the City would be billed by the 
Oakland County legal team, individually on each item, for all actions they take on the City’s 
behalf.  This would minimally involve additional charges of $50,000 per year to the City.  
These charges could be considerably higher dependant on the complexity of the appeal. 
 

These costs were not anticipated in the 04/16/12 Report and signify that the current method of delivery 
is more cost effective than previously reported. 

 
Staffing Charges: 
 
If the County were to provide the clerical staff, the City’s costs of the bid increases by 1 
clerical staff that would be needed in the Treasurer’s Office to partially offset the loss of 2 
current staff members shared by both departments.  This cost is $75,000 per year. 
 
 As detailed in the 04/16/12 Report. 
 
These aforementioned costs are also minimum costs that must be added to the base bid for 
comparative purposes.  It is anticipated that there will be multiple types of other costs that 
would increase the final bid submitted by the County, as indicated below. 
 

Page 2 of 3 



 
Additional Costs not Covered by the Base Bid: 
 
There are numerous items that the existing Department is responsible for, and that the 
County would bid separately for.  These include: tax abatements, special assessments, 
description change requests, millage certification, public hearings, Council appearances, 
any Court appearances for the MTT, and so on. 
 
The additional bid charges for these services would be determined after a detailed analysis 
of time and costs studies based on the number of each occurrence. 
 

This is another cost not anticipated in the 04/16/12 Report, and also increases the efficiency of the 
current method of delivery. 

 
Where are we in the bidding process? 
 
Conversations with Mr. Hieber and the City Assessor centering on the actual bidding process 
brought agreement that several meetings over a 1 to 2 month period are necessary to 
determine the exact scope of work expected of the County, above the costs already 
reported. 
 
Mr. Hieber is skeptical of spending the time and resources necessary to formalize a full bid, 
when it is apparent that they cannot be competitive with the existing costs.  He is aware that 
the current department performs many functions that the County does not currently provide, 
and that the County would have to charge for. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Based on multiple conversations with Mr. Hieber, the Oakland County Equalization Director, it 
would be fiscally inefficient to work through a scope of work for this particular contract, for 
both parties.  This is an issue that staff will review within the continuous improvement cycle 
and bring to Council again if/when it is cost effective to outsource this service. 
 
 
 
H:\AstManagerFin\AssessingDept\Memo City v Co 06.06.12.docx 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 



1

Nino A Licari

From: Hieber, Dave [hieberd@oakgov.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 9:24 AM
To: Nino A Licari
Subject: RE: Quote for Assessing Services in Troy

Nino 
 
Question 1)  The below rates for assessing services are correct. They are the standard rates 
adopted by the County Board of Commissioners.  
Question 2) You are correct. The total contract price could change based on scope of services 
being requested. The price could go up depending on any additional level of service requested 
by the city.  
 
Also, I want to let you know we would not be able to offer Troy a contract of the preparation 
of the 2013 assessment role. It is too far along in the assessing cycle to transition to the 
county.  
 
If the city would like to discuss, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Dave Hieber, Manager  
Oakland County Equalization 
248‐858‐0760 
 
 
 

From: Nino A Licari [mailto:LicariLA@troymi.gov]  
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 1:19 PM 
To: Dave Hieber 
Subject: Quote for Assessing Services in Troy 
 

Dave, 
 
  That you for confirming receipt of Mr. Szerlag’s request for a quote on Assessing Services, by the 
County, here in Troy. 
 
  From our conversations, I am of the understanding that the base quote will be as follows; 
 
Parcels           Count             Per Parcel     Cost 
Real                29,197             $15.10             $440,875 
Personal         5,955              $12.10             $  73,842 
Total                35,152                                     $514,717 
 
  For our Interim City Manager’s information, can you: 
 



2

  Confirm that the estimate of the base quote above is accurate? And, 
 
  Confirm that the cost of services could increase above this level dependent upon the actual scope 
of work to be required of you by the City of Troy? 
 
  The answers to these two questions will help him in formulating his approach to the City Council. 
 
Thank you for your help! 
 
Nino 
   
 
Leger A. (Nino) Licari |MMAO (4), PPE | City Assessor - City of Troy | 500 W Big Beaver, Troy, MI 48084 | ph 248 
524-3305 | fax 248 524-3310 | Mon - Fri 8:00AM - 4:30PM| 
 



 

 
 
April 2, 2012 
 
TO:     John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:   Tom Darling, Interim Director of Financial/Administrative Services 

Nino Licari, City Assessor 
 
SUBJECT: City Assessing versus County Assessing 
 
THE QUESTION: 
 
Is it more cost effective to have the City’s in house staff perform the Assessing function, or to 
outsource this service to the County, based on a recent quote from them? 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
The short answer is that the current Assessing Department is more effective in all areas. 
 
There are multiple issues involved in making this analysis; 
 
 Is the County quote less than the current costs? 
 
The County quote is higher than current costs by $12,345.  (Attachment #1 page 1)  The current 
City staff is cost effective under this analysis. 
 
 
Is the County’s quote realistic?  (The detail for this section is important to note) 
 
Based on information supplied by the County, and the recent ICMA analysis, it is apparent 
that the County quote will not cover their labor costs to assess the City of Troy, much less 
fixed costs that do not change regardless of who is performing the assessing duties.  Equally 
important is an expected increase in the quote after 2 years.  (Attachment #1 page 2).  This 
analysis makes the current City staff extremely cost effective.   
 
 
 
 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  RREEPPOORRTT  AANNDD  
CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  



What do independent studies say about cost savings?  
 
The ICMA study recognized that the current iteration of the Assessing Department is 
understaffed.  An independent study out of Michigan State University estimates the actual 
costs of County assessing to be 10% higher than leaving the work at the local level.   
 
 
DETAIL FOR THE EXECUTIVE SUMMARY CONCLUSIONS: 
 
  
Is the County quote less than the current costs? 
 
The County quote is a per parcel quote based on the 2012 parcel counts.  It starts at 
$514,717.  Fixed costs must be added to the County quote to cover charges the City would 
incur, and charges the County would incur. (Attachment #1 page 1) 
 
The Treasurer’s Office and the Assessing Department share 5 clerical staff as a result of the 
restructuring to lower costs and increase efficiency, and the ICMA recommendations for 
consolidation (2 in Assessing and 3 in Treasurer). 
 
As a consequence of County assessing, at a minimum, the Treasurer’s Office will need 1 
more FTE (full time equivalent) to cover the loss of the 2 current Assessing Department clerical 
staff (this does not include clerical work that the Assessing staff does for Community Affairs).  Thus a total 
wage and benefit charge of $71,500 is added as a fixed cost (Actual City cost). 
 
One half of the current copier charges, which is now paid by the Assessing Department, will 
have to be absorbed by the Treasurer and Community Affairs.  This adds an additional 
$2,800 fixed cost to the County quote. 
 
The Assessing Department’s share of building maintenance and insurance will either have to 
be absorbed by the City, or charged to the County.  This adds another $2,200 fixed cost to 
the County quote. 
 
Current staff in the Assessing Department has performed between 200 and 250 audits of 
Personal Property Accounts per year.  These audits bring in an average of $259,237 per year 
to the City.  This is a deduction from the current department budget.  Additionally, these 
audits bring in total tax revenue for all jurisdictions of $1,102,525, with a net gain of $843,288 
for taxing authorities other than the City of Troy.   
 
The County quote includes approximately 120 audits per year (2% of the parcel count), which 
will generate approximately $102,417 per year.  This is a deduction from the County quote 
costs, and is 39.5% of the City’s own generation of revenue.  The County’s audits will only 
generate $333,099 for the other taxing authorities, which is an annual loss to them of 
$510,189. 

 
Page 2 of 5 

 



Assessor Reviews of new assessments before the Board of Review save the Board Fund an 
additional $3,850 per year, nominally, many years the savings is higher.  (Attachment #1 page 
3).  As the County does not perform Assessor Reviews, it is a cost to the County quote. 
 
Finally, there are legacy costs associated with pension and health care contributions to the 
Pension Fund that the Assessing Department budget is charged.  These annual costs of 
$52,692 would have to be covered by the General Fund, and are thus an additional cost of 
the County quote. 
 
The total cost of the County quote is now $545,342, compared to the net current City cost of 
$532,997.  The current City Assessing Department cost is $12,345 less than the County quote.    
 
Is the County’s quote realistic? 
 
With all we know about assessing a community of the size and valuation of Troy, it is clear 
that the County quote does not even cover their labor costs.  (Attachment #1 page 2 for all of the 
following analysis) 
 
Based on the analysis of the ICMA audited hours needed to assess the City of Troy, the 
County’s labor costs, plus fixed costs, minus their auditing dollars, the County’s costs for 
assessing the City of Troy come in at $653,418. 
 
The current net costs for the Assessing Department are $532,997.  This is $124,347 less than the 
County’s costs. 
 
Also, there must still be a charge for the clerical staff that would be added to the Treasurer’s 
Office at a cost of $75,000.  This makes the current department costs $199,347 less than the 
estimated County cost of assessing the City of Troy. 
 
Why is this section so important to this analysis? 
 
If the County were to take over assessing in the City for 2 years at their quote price, it is 
probable that they would soon realize that they have dramatically under valued their 
services.  It is likely that subsequent quotes would substantially increase to cover these costs.  
At that point, it would be cost prohibitive for the City to restart their own Assessing division 
with qualified personnel, and this does not include the loss in revenue from audits, and the 
loss in revenue to the other taxing jurisdictions. 
 
It is also important to note that Macomb and Wayne Counties do not accept any more units 
to assess.  They do not want to be both equalizers and assessors, citing both the workload 
and the cost. 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 5 
 



What do independent studies say about cost savings? 
 
The ICMA audit of the Assessing Department recommended some cost saving measures that 
basically involved cutting back on the services the Assessing Department provides, and 
eliminating some of the quality controls we formerly applied.  The ICMA study also 
recognized that the current iteration of the department is understaffed, and recommended 
out sourcing some functions.  The Assessing Department continues to perform those 
functions, as it is currently more cost efficient to leave them in house. 
 
An independent study, authored by Eric Scorsone, PhD, from the Michigan State University 
Extension State and Local Government Program, estimates the actual costs of County 
assessing to be 10% higher than leaving the work at the local level.   
 
Consider these items: 
 
Troy is the 3rd largest City in Michigan by State Equalized Value (SEV), and yet is only the 11th 
largest city by population.  Clearly there is an enormous amount of diversified and high value 
property in the City. 

 
Based on State Equalized Value, Troy would be the 18th largest County in the State, out of 83 
total counties (and will probably be the 17th largest for 2012).  That means that Troy’s SEV is larger 
than 66 of the 83 counties in the State.  Troy is a County.  Troy’s staff currently does County 
assessing. 
 
Troy’s SEV is 8.9% of Oakland County’s total SEV, and yet Troy only accounts for 3.8% of the 
County’s land area. 
 
The City of Troy Assessor and the County Equalization Director are both certified at the 
MMAO (4) level.  This is the highest certification level in the State.  They are both certified to 
appraise any single property, any City, may be the Equalization Director of any County, and 
fill any position on the State Tax Commission, or to hold a judge position on the Tribunal.   
 
The Troy City Assessor is on site, and remains so.  This will not happen with the County 
assessing the City, as they will not provide this certification level on site.   
 
There will be no immediate access to a qualified Assessor for revenue estimates, millage 
limitations, DDA information, meetings, budget help, IFT qualification, description change 
verification, compliance with local ordinances, special assessment estimates, custom exports 
for other departments, FOIA requests, meetings with prospective and current taxpayers, 
Warrants or settlement work.  All of this will have to either go out to the County offices, or be 
arranged by coordinating everyone’s schedule, and waiting for someone to get back to 
you. 

 
 The County has residential appraisers, commercial and industrial appraisers, personal 
property appraisers, and description change specialists.  Most of their other tasks are also 
compartmentalized. 

Page 4 of 5 



The appraisers in the Troy Assessing Department are all cross trained and each performs all of 
these tasks. 
 
It is apparent that the County cannot cover the nominal costs to provide an efficient and 
cost effective Assessing Department with this quote. 

 
The current Assessing Department performs its duties efficiently, and is very cost effective.  
We are the on site source for all of the Assessing needs.  We are extremely competent, and 
professional.   
 
From Realtors, appraisers, accountants, property tax representatives to leasing agents, the 
Assessing staff is recognized as the best overall department around.   We have dedicated 
our careers to serving the citizens of this community.   

 
Current management practice is to leave the department head in place to manage the 
contractor (or County, in this case).  This cost scenario was explored 3 years ago, and found 
to be very inefficient.  The Assessing Department lost 2 staff members, and kept all of the 
duties in house, leaving the current iteration of the department. 
 
The current staff is the finest I have worked with in my nearly 33 years of serving the City.  They 
are well respected at the local, County and State level. 
 
We believe that we have shown, without a doubt, that the current Assessing Department has 
earned the privilege of remaining the City of Troy’s Assessing Department. 
 
Nl/nl  H:\AstMngrFin|Assessing\Memo City v Co 04.05.12.docx 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 5 of 5 
 



Parcels Count @ Total
Real 29,197 $15.10 $440,875
Personal 5,955 $12.40 $73,842

Total Bid 35,152 $514,717 2012/2013 Budget $792,234

Account Clerk (Treasurer's) $71,500
Legacy Costs (pension & health) $52,692
Copier (Assessing 1/2) $2,800
Bldg Costs (Assessing Portion) $2,200

Total Fixed Costs $129,192

Audit Revenue (39.5% of City) ($102,417) Audit Revenue ($259,237)
Board of Review Extra Costs $3,850  

Net City Cost w/Co. Assessing $545,342 Net Current City Cost $532,997

   
  

Net Differnce ($12,345)

*  The County qote is per parcel, for 2 years.  Each new parcel, real and personal
increases the cost of the re-bidding.
** Total average annual tax revenue from City Audits to all taxing jurisdictions
is $1,102,525
*** Total average annual tax revenue from City Audits is to all other taxing 
jurisdictions is $843,288.
**** The County's estimated total annual tax revenue from audits to all other  
taxing jurisdictions is $333,099, a loss of $510,189 each year to all other authorities.

City of Troy - Assessing Department
Comparison of County Quote and Existing Costs

Assessing Department Services

Plus Fixed Costs

Oakland County Quote plus Costs* Assessing Department Costs

04/02/12
Attachment #1  Page 1 of 3



ICMA Audit of Necessary Hours for Assessing in Troy 13,520

Absolute minimum hours needed for Assessing in Troy 12,661

Minus County Supplied 2 Clerical Staff FTE  hours at the City (4,160)
Remaining hours to be covered 8,501

Number of staff needed to cover hours (@2,080 hours each) 4.09

Wages and Benefits for 2 Clerical Staff (@$75,000 each) $150,000
Wages and Benefits for 4.09 Appraisers(@$118,179 each) $483,352

Total Labor Costs $633,352

City County @ Cost
Office Supplies 2,500 92% $2,300
Postage 17,000 100% $17,000
Contractual (copier) 2,800 100% $2,800
Computers (@3,300 ea.) 8 6 $19,800
Printing 5,000 100% $5,000
Legal Notices 100 100% $100
Vehicles (County pays mileage) 23,700 92% $21,804
Bldg Maintenance & Insurance 2,200 100% $2,200
Misc Filings 100 100% $100

Fixed Costs Total $71,104

Total County Costs for County Assessing in City $704,456
Minus County Audit Revenue (46% of City Rate) ($47,112)

Actual Cost of County Assessing in Troy $657,344

Actual Cost of In-House Assessing $532,997

Difference: ($124,347)
Plus 1 Clerical to Treasurer's Office ($75,000)

* Total Savings to City with In-House Assessing ($199,347)

*  All other taxing jurisdictions audit revenue losses remain unchanged

Actual Minimum Costs for County Assessing in Troy

04/02/12
Attachment #1  Page 2 of 3

City of Troy - Assessing Department
Comparison of County Quote and Existing Costs

Assessing Department Services

Fixed Costs



Troy is the 3rd largest City in Michigan by State Equalized Value while it is
only the 11th largest in population

Troy would be the 18th largest County in the State by State Equalized Value
(out of 83 total counties)

Troy's State Equalized Value is higher than 66 counties in the State.

Troy accounts for 8.9% of Oakland County's entire State Equalized
Value while comprising only 3.8% of its land area

Troy currently has an MMAO Certified Assessor on site.  State law requires
this level of Certification to supervise and prepare the Assessment Roll.  The
County will not provide this certification level on site.
 
Appraisers in the Assessing Department completed 175 Assessor Reviews
that required reductions in value, and an equal number of Reviews that
did not result in a change, each saving a Board of Review Appointment.
(Oakland County does not preform Assessor Reviews.  This inaction would
add an additional 350 appointments to the Board of Review schedule.  These
appointments would add 14 more days to the Board of Review, with added
costs of $3,150  in Board stipends, and $700 in  meal costs.)

City of Troy - Assessing Department
Comparison of County Quote and Existing Costs

04/02/12
Attachment #1  Page 3 of 3

Assessing Department Services

The City of Troy:



bittnera
Text Box
N-06
























	20120618 Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA: June 18, 2012
	COVER LETTER:
	VISION STATEMENT & GOALS: 
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET:
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Proclamation for Friends of the Troy Public Library – 2011 Baker & Taylor Award Recipient and Outstanding Friends of the Library Award Recipient Certificate
	C-2 Certificate of Appreciation to Barnes & Noble in Troy for Hosting the Troy Public Library Reading Celebration and Bookfair

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1  No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City Council Appointments – Building Code Board of Appeals; Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust; Historic District Commission; ...

	Suggested Resolution
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA); Planning Commission; b) City Council Nominations – Historic District Commission; Liquor Advisory Committee; Parks and Recreation Board

	Suggested Resolution
	I-3 Request for Closed Session
	I-4 Bid Waiver – Security Access Control Upgrade
	I-5 2011/12 Budget Amendment No. 1
	I-6 Synthetic Drugs/K2 – Spice – Bath Salts, Etc.

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:
	a) Proclamation for Friends of the Troy Public Library – 2011 Baker & Taylor Award Recipient and Outstanding Friends of the Library Award Recipient

	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 12-03 – Fieldstone Sanitary Repair
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10: Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses – Michigan Municipal League’s Annual Convention – October 3-5, 2012 Mackinac Island
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Approval to Expend Funds for Membership Dues and Renewals Over $10,000 – Michigan Municipal League

	J-5  Acquisition of Property as a Result of Foreclosure for Non-Payment of Property Taxes
	J-6  Uniform Video Service Local Franchise Agreement with Comcast

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time): None Submitted

	L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	L-1  Mayor Daniels Referred Oakland County Board of Commissioners Resolution Regarding Smart Meters
	L-2  Mayor Daniels Referral Regarding Synthetic Marijuana
	a) City of Troy Resolution Supporting Banning the Sale of K2-Spice


	M. COUNCIL COMMENTS
	M-1   No Council Comments Advanced

	N. REPORTS
	N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Planning Commission-Draft-May 22, 2012
	b) Planning Commission-Final-May 22, 2012

	N-2 Department Reports:
	a) Penalty Hearing for Super City Smoker’s Express – Liquor License Revoked
	b) Review of Outdoor Water Use Restrictions Ordinance
	c) Emergency Medical Service 2011 Annual Report

	N-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	a) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Nelson from Lynne Bondy, Sister JoAnn Lucas and Sister Eugenia Obasi, Recognizing Troy Firefighters for Professionalism
	b) Letter of Appreciation to Kurt Bovensiep from Angie Morris of the March of Dimes, Thanking Him for Assistance

	N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed
	N-5  City Assessing versus County Assessing, Formal Bid Process
	N-6  Letter of Understanding from Rehmann Regarding Audit Services for Fiscal Year 2011/12

	O. STUDY ITEMS
	O-1  No Study Items

	P. CLOSED SESSION:
	P-1  Closed Session

	Q.  ADJOURNMENT




